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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited will be held on Thursday, 16t October, 2020, at 15.30 Hrs

at Bhubaneswar, Odisha to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020,
Profit & Loss Account for the year 2019-20 and the reports of the Board of Directors

and Auditor’s thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Accounts for the period ended 31st March, 2020 along

with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon be and are hereby received

and adopted.”

2.

To appoint a Director in the place of Dr. Meenu Dang having DIN 05171078, who is
liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment and to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Dr. Meenu Dang having DIN 05171078, Director who retire by
rotation and being eligible for reappointment, be and is hereby reappointed as

Director of the Company.”

To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. S A Rahman having DIN 08313871, who is

liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment and to

consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT Mr. S A Rahman having DIN 08313871, Director who retire by
rotation and being eligible for reappointment, be and is hereby reappointed as

Director of the Company.”
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To Fix the Remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the company Appointed by
Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG).
As per the provisions of Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (as applicable to
the Company) appointment of Statutory Auditors is made by Comptroller & Auditor
General of India. Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that, the
remuneration of the Auditor shall be fixed by the Company in General Meeting or in
such manner as the Company in General Meeting may determine. Therefore, the
following resolution is proposed before the General Meeting:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of AngulSukinda Railway Limited be and is

hereby authorized to fix, the remuneration of the Auditors of the Company appointed by

the Office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India for audit of accounts of the
Company for the Financial Year 2020-21.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:
5. Appointment of Shri Saroj Kanta Patra as a Director on the Board of the Company

and in this regard, pass the following resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, Shri Saroj Kanta Patra (Nominee of Rail Vikas Nigam
Limited) having DIN 08550153 who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an
Additional Director under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and holds his
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice under section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, be
and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation,

under the Articles of Association of the Company.”
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6. Appointment of Shri. Ajit Kumar Panda as a Director on the Board of the
Company and in this regard, pass the following resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT Shri. Ajit Kumar Panda (Nominee of Rail Vikas Nigam
Limited) having DIN 08221385 who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an
Additional Director under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and holds his
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice under section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, be
and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation,

under the Articles of Association of the Company.”

. Appointment of Shri Kapil Rawat as a Director on the Board of the Company and
in this regard, pass the following resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT Shri Kapil Rawat (Nominee of Jindal Steels & Power Limited)
having DIN 02296383 who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional
Director under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and holds his office up to the
date of this Annual General Meeting in respect of whom the Company has received

a notice under section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as

Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation, under the Articles of

Association of the Company.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolutions
as Super Majority (Special) Resolutions:

8. Power of Board of Directors to borrow in excess of the paid up capital and free

Reserve of the Company

The Board in its 49"BOD meeting of ASRL held on 4thSeptember, 2020 had already passed
this resolution. Now it is to be passed by the Shareholder in the AGM.

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of Companies Act, 2013
or any amendment or modifications thereof the consent of the company be and is hereby
accorded to borrow and raise such sum or sums of money from time to time as may be
required for the purposes of the business of the Company, in excess of the aggregate of the
paid-up capital and free reserves of the Company. The reserves which is not set apart for

any specific purpose only has been considered, subject to the proviso that such borrowing
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shall not exceed Rs. 2200,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Two Hundred Crores only) over and
above the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves and shall
exclude all temporary loans obtained by the Company from its bankers in the ordinary
course of its business, on such terms and conditions as the Board may consider necessary
and expedient in the best interest of the Company.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER that for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution the Board
be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its
absolute discretion consider necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question,
difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri D. K. Samantray, the Managing Director of the
Company and the Company Secretary be and are hereby authorised to sign and file the
necessary forms and returns with MCA and to do all such acts and deeds as may be
necessary to give effect to the resolutions.”
9. Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 800.00 Crores to Rs.
1200.00 Crores
The Board in its 49t meeting of ASRL held on 4tSeptember, 2020 had decided to
enhance the Authorised Capital of ASRL to Rs. 1200 Crores on account of issue of
Redeemable Preference Shares worth Rs 400 Crores to Tata Steel Ltd for the proposed
rail connectivity to Kalinganagar site. Therefore the following resolution is required to

be passed by the Shareholder in the AGM.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 61 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013, if any, the
Authorized Share Capital of the Company be increased from Rs. 800,00,00,000/-(
Rupees Eight Hundred Crores only) divided into 80,00,00,000 (EightyCrores) numbers
ofequity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 1200,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Hundred
Crores only) consisting of Rs 80,00,00,00,000 /- as Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each and Rs
40,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fourty Crores) as Preference Shares of Rs 10/- each.”

“Further Resolved that Clause - V of the Memorandum of Association of the

Company, for the words and figures: “The Authorized Share Capital of the Company
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is Rs. 800,00,00,000/-(Rupees Eight Hundred Crore only) divided into 80,00,00,000
(Eighty Crores) numbers of equity shares of Rs. 10/- each”, shall be substituted with

the following :

“The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1200,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Twelve Hundred Crores only) of which Rs 800,00,00,000 /- divided into 80,00,00,000
(Eighty Crores) numbers of equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and Rs 400,00,00,000/-be
towards Preference Share Capital divided into 40,00,00,000 (Forty Crores) numbers of

Preference shares of Rs 10/- each.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013, if any, the consent
of the Company be and is here by accorded for issue and allotment of Rs. 400 Crores
Redeemable Preference shares to M/s TATA Steel Limited and Authorized the
Board of Director to finalise the terms and conditions of the issue and allotment of

the said Redeemable Preference Share Capital to M/s TATA Steel Limited.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

Sd/-
Date: 07/09/2020 SrimantaBaboo
Place: Bhubaneswar Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD
OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES
IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY
NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION - 102 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR SPECIAL BUSINESS ARE ANNEXED
HEREWITH.

TO:

I. ALL THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY.
II. STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

ITI.ALL DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT ON SPECIAL BUSINESS AS REQUIRED UNDER
SECTION - 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 5: Appointment of Shri Saroj Kanta Patra as a Director on the Board of the
Company

Shri Saroj Kanta Patra (Nominee of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited) having DIN 08550153was
appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 26.09.2019, pursuant to
provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, a notice in writing has been received from
a member signifying his intention to propose Shri Saroj Kanta Patra (Nominee of Rail
Vikas Nigam Limited) having DIN 08550153, as a Director of the Company as required
under the aforesaid Section.

Except for Shri Saroj Kanta Patra no other directors are interested in this resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends passing the resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

Item No. 6: Appointment of Shri. Ajit Kumar Panda as a Director on the Board of the
Company

Shri. Ajit Kumar Panda (Nominee of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited) having DIN

08221385was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from
25.02.2019, pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, a notice in writing has been received from
a member signifying his intention to propose Shri. Ajit Kumar Panda (Nominee of Rail
Vikas Nigam Limited) having DIN 08221385, as a Director of the Company as required
under the aforesaid Section.

Except for Shri. Ajit Kumar Panda no other directors are interested in this resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends passing the resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

Item No. 7: Appointment of Shri Kapil Rawat as a Director on the Board of the
Company

Shri Kapil Rawat (Nominee of Jindal Steels & Power Limited) having DIN 02296383was
appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 25.02.2019, pursuant to

provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, a notice in writing has been received from
a member signifying his intention to propose Shri Kapil Rawat (Nominee of Jindal Steels
& Power Limited) having DIN 02296383, as a Director of the Company as required under
the aforesaid Section.

Except for Shri Kapil Rawat no other directors are interested in this resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends passing the resolution as Ordinary Resolution

Item No. 8: Power of Board of Directors to borrow in excess of the paid up capital and
free Reserve of the Company

ASRL is in the process of Implementation of the Project. The Total Project Cost as
estimated by RVNL (EPC agency) is Rs. 2491.06 Crores. The Authorized Capital is
Rs. 800.00 and the Paid up Capital of the Company at present is Rs. 687.60Crores. The
Debt required for the Project is Rs. 1600.00 Crores. As per the Companies Act, 2013 the
company has to take the approval of the share holders in a general meeting for taking loan
in excess of the paid of Capital and free reserve of the Company.

As in the case the debt to be raised exceeds the Paid up capital and free reserve of the
company the approval of the share holders is necessary. The resolution has already been

passed at the 49t BOD of ASRL held on 17th December, 2019.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the company or their relatives is in

any way concerned or interested in this resolution

The Board of Directors recommends passing the resolution as Super Majority (Special)
Resolution.

Item No. 9: Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company from Rs.
800.00Crores to Rs. 1200.00 Crores

In the 49thBoard meeting of the company, it is proposed to increase the Authorized share capital of
the Company may from Rs. 800.00 Crores to Rs. 1200.00 Crores.

The change in authorized share capital of the Company requires alteration in clause V of
Memorandum of Association of the Company.

Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013 requires that the Shareholders consent should be obtained
for increasing the Authorized Share Capital by passing an ordinary resolution.

Further, as per the provisions of the Shareholders and Share Subscription Agreement of the

Company, any amendment in Memorandum of Association and Article of Association of the
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Company requires the Shareholders” consent by passing as Super Majority Resolution (3/4th
Majority) along with affirmative vote of RVNL.
The proposed enhanced authorized capital of Rs400Crore are on the following account.

Rs.400 Croreof Redeemable preference shares are proposed to be issued to Tata Steel Ltd

in relation to funding of Tata Connectivity rail line.

None of the Directors including Managing Director or Key Managerial personnel of the

Company are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution, directly or indirectly through
any of their relatives except to the extent of the shares held by them.
The Board of Directors recommends passing the above resolution as Super Majority (Special)

Resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

Sd/-
Date: 07/09/2020 SrimantaBaboo
Place: Bhubaneswar Company Secretary
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN :U452030R2009PLC010620
Name of the company : AngulSukinda Railway Limited
Registered office : Plot No. 7622 /4706,
Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka
Bhubaneswar
Orissa-751005, INDIA
Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client Id:
DP ID:

[/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name: coooveereveeieenn,

Address: E-mail 1d:

, or failing him as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for
me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual general meeting/ Extraordinary
general meeting of the company, to be held on the day of

(place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:

Resolution No.

2020

Affix
Revenue

Signature of shareholder Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s)
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'..) Angul Sukinda Railway Lid.
-

DISTINGUISHED MEMBERS,

Your Directors present herewith the Eleventh Annual Report of the Company

along with Audited Annual accounts for the financial year 2019-2020.

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited (ASRL) was incorporated under Companies Act,
1956 on 20th February, 2009, and has its registered Office in Bhubaneswar,
Odisha. The Company was set up for developing, financing, construction,
operation and maintenance of 104.242 KM long new Railway line between
Budhapank in Angul District, Odisha to Baghuapal in Jajpur District on Built-
Own-Operate basis. It is a Joint Venture Public Limited Company initially
promoted by Rail Vikas Nigam Limited with Jindal Steel & Power Limited.
Another partner, M/s Bhushan Steel Limited joined the Company as equity
partner by signing Shareholders and Share Subscription Agreement on 27th
May, 2009. The Shares of BSL have been forfeited due to non payment of Cash
calls and the same have been reissued to Government of Odisha, Odisha
Industrial Infrastructure Corporation (A govt. of Odisha Undertaking) IDCO and
The Odisha Mining Corporation Limited (OMC). IDCO joined the Company as
equity Partner after signing the Participation Agreement on 7th October, 2013
and Govt. of Odisha and OMC joined the Company as equity partners after
singing the Participation Agreement Il on 21st March, 2014. Another Equity
partner Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) joined the Company

as equity partner after signing the Participation Agreement Il on 19th January,

2015. During this year, after spending all equity funds in the project, the
company has arranged a loan amount of Rs. 1600 Cr. through consortium of
seven nationalized banks for door to door tenure of 13 years. The interest rate
for the current year is 9.5%. Till March, 2020, Rs. 445.61 Cr. has been raised
as loan for the project expenditure. The company has again got the credit rating
done for the purpose of loan syndication during the year 2019-20. It has got

“BBB” rating with outlook as stable.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The salient financial parameters of ASRL for 2019-20 are given below:

Particulars

Financial Year ended
March 31, 2020
Rs. in lakh

Financial Year ended
March 31, 2019
Rs. in lakh

Profit/ Loss Before Tax

(7.57)

292.85

Less: Current Tax

143.30

241.48

Deferred Tax

(178.37)

(173.23)

Profit for the year

27.50

224.60

Transferred to General

27.50

224.60

Reserve

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

During the Year under review, the Financial Statement of the Company has

been prepared as per the Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) as notified by

the Ministry of Corporate Affairs along with the comparative financial statement
of F.Y. 2018-19. For the year ended 31 March 2020, the company has

recognised revenue of Rs. 30,308.26 Lakhs (Rs. 23,821.67 Lakhs for the year
ended 31.3.2019) consisting of 30,308.26 Lakhs (Rs. 23,821.67 Lakhs for the
year ended 31.3.2019) on construction of intangible assets under service
concession arrangement. Company has recognised nil profit on construction of
The

recognised in relation to construction of intangible assets under service

intangible assets under service concession arrangement. revenue
concession arrangement represents the fair value of services provided towards
construction of intangible assets under service concession arrangement. The
company has not recognised any revenue from operation of railway line since
the construction of line is in process. The revenue shall be booked once the
operation of line is commenced. The company has recognised receivable under
service concession arrangement measured value and
subsequently at amortised cost as at 31%' March 2020 of Rs. 1636.70 Lakhs

(1412 Lakhs as at 31.3.2019), representing the present value of fresh land

initially at fair

acquired by MOR and leased to ASRL which is recoverable at the end of
concession period from MOR, of which Rs. 383.29 lakhs (Rs. 270.99 Lakhs as

at 31.3.2019) represents accrued interest.
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Further, during the year ended 31 March 2020 the company has earned

interest on Fixed/flexi deposits of Rs. 327.58 Lakhs. Since the company is in
construction phase, both the interest income and interest expenses on long
term borrowings has been capitalised with ‘intangible assets under

development’.

The company has incurred administrative expenditure of Rs. 352.95 Lakhs
(excluding depreciation and amortisation expenses of Rs. 28.85 lakhs), out of
which 25% of the administrative expenditure (excluding CSR Expenses) of Rs.
88.23 lakhs has been charged to statement of profit and loss and balance 75%
of Rs. 264.71 has been capitalised with ‘intangible assets under development'.
The Company has earned a net profit of Rs. 27.50 Lakhs during the Financial
Year 2019-20. The total intangible assets under development till 31.03.2020
after adjusting the interest on mobilisation advance of Rs. 657.68 lakhs, sale of
tender of Rs. 3.85 lakhs & Interest on Bank Deposits of Rs.1710.96 lakhs is Rs.
98162.31 lakhs for project assets.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company was initially registered with an Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 5
lakhs. Later on it was increased to Rs. 420 Crores on 29.06.2009 and to Rs.
470.40 Crores on 24.09.2013. At present the Authorised Capital of the
Company was increased to Rs. 800.00 Crores on 27.12.2018. The Paid up

share capital of the Company was Rs. 600.00 Crores as on 31.03.2020.

For Equity Participation, the Company has entered into Shareholders and
Share Subscription Agreement with 6 parties who have agreed to subscribe the
equity of the Company in following percentages (i) Rail Vikas Nigam Limited
(RVNL) 31.50%, (ii) Jindal Steel and Power Limited (JSPL) 10.00%, (iii) Odisha
Industrial Infrastructure Corporation (IDCO) 0.70% (iv) Government of Odisha
(GoO) 21.30 % (V) The Odisha Mining Corporation Limited (OMC) 10.50% and
(vi) Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) 26.00%. During the year
2015-16, all the shareholders have paid their cash call money dues against the

initial total equity (a total of Rs 600 Crore). Initially M/s Bhusan Steels Limited
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was an equity Partner of the Company, but the shares of BSL have been
forfeited due to non-payment of cash calls.

DETAILS OF PROJECT

The project involves construction of a new Board Gauge Railway Line from
Angul (Budhapank) to Sukinda (Baghuapal), a distance of 104.242 K.M. (as per

the sanctioned estimate). The total originally requisitioned private land of

1205.34 acres( finally 1199.08 acres) and 219.145 government land have since
been acquired. Stage-ll Forest Clearance for 350.570 acres has been
obtained from the Ministry of Environment & Forest, Govt. of Odisha. However,
as per the revised assessment done by RVNL (EPC Agency), an additional
demand of 23.046 acres (pvt. land) and 3.106 (govt. land) in 1st lot and another
30.882 acres (pvt. land) and 24.624 acres (govt. land) have been placed to
meet the problem of missing link and ROBs/RUBs. The 1st additional land
through normal process has since been completed. To expedite the acquisition
the demand for the second lot of additional has been placed for “Direct
Purchase’ and the same is under active process. Further, ASRL has approved
in their 47th BOD meeting held in December 2019 to go for a chord line (E-
Route) connecting Kamalangar and Talcher station to enable the movement of
coal traffic over the Angul Sukinda rail-line . For that demand for additional
7.475 private land and 0.440 acre of government land has been requisitioned
with state government.Further, due to the introduction of third line and fourth
line works by East Coast Railway between Jarapada&Budhapank, Railway
have got the alignment of Angul-Sukinda new rail-line shifted at village Khoula
and Nigarkanta in Angul district. Consequently, ECoRIly have utilized the land
acquired for this project line. ECoRIly has process to acquire additional 8.820
acre of land for Angul-Sukinda new rail-line. Consequent upon the changes in
the scope of work of the project, especially due to introduction of 100 odd
number of RUBs, decision to go for a 6.5 km long chord line, higher land costs,
re-estimation of the various items of work based on last accepted rates, etc. the

project cost has been revised to Rs. 2491.06 Crore (as per RVNL estimation)

and the same has been approved by the BoD in their 47"BoD meeting. The

detailed revised estimate is under preparation by RVNL. In the given situation
ASRL will be approaching the Debt Syndicators to increase the sanctioned loan

amount.
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PROJECT EXECUTION

Although the three major work had commenced from 2011-12 , it was

after the sorting out of equity-gap issue of the company ,substantial portion of

land acquisition done and forest clearance obtained that the project work picked

up the momentum from 2017. All the Road-Bed and Bridge work contracts, P-

Way, OHE, Signalling and station buildings works contracts are in operation.

Rails, Sleepers and ballasts have been mobilised for about 40-odd km of tracks.

The revised date of completion of the project is June 2021.

However, the

COVID-19. Pandemic has come as a big blow to the project work. Assessment

of its impact is being carried out on the project. RVNL (EPC) Agency is working

out strategies to expedite and fasten up the project execution.

COMPARATIVE POSITION

Sep 2019

July 2020

Land Acquisition

(a) Pvt. Land

1263.719 acres

1255.739 acres

(b) Govt. Land

247.253 acres

246.875 acres

Forest Clearance

(a) Stage-ll (Final)
clearance (20.10.2017)

) Stage-ll (Final) clearance
0.10.2017)

(b) Tree cutting completed
(23.08.18)

(a
(2
(b) Tree cutting completed
(23.08.18)

Progress of work

Earthwork  (118.79
Lcum)

98 lakh cum (83%)

107.87 lakh cum (90%)

Blanketing

154 Thousand cum

344 Thousand cum

Important
Bridges

Major

(21 No). (45% progress)

(23 NO). (55% progress)

Minor Bridges

Total- 284, 181 completed

Total- 284, 258 completed

Station Building

20%

48%

EHT Diversion

60%

68%

Track — Linking,
SKT, OHE works

Tender Finalized

Work commenced from
Aug’2019. P way linking will
start after monsoon.

RESERVES & DIVIDEND

The company is presently in the process of implementation of the project. The

commercial operation has not begun. Therefore, no dividend has been

recommended.

Disclosure regarding Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights— NA

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
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As the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 every company
with a net worth of Rs. 500 Crores to constitute a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee with a minimum of 3 directors out of which one
must be independent Director. It was further informed to the board that the
company to spend, in every financial year, at least two percent (2 %) of the
average net profits of the company made during the three immediately
preceding financial years, in pursuance of its CSR policy.

The 46™ BOD meeting held on 20/08/2019in-principle approved that the CSR
budget of Rs. 29,00,000/- for FY 2019-20.

A. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

[Pursuant to clause (0) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and

Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]
Terms of Reference

a. Formulate and recommend to the Board a CSR Policy which shall

indicate the activity or activities to be undertaken by the Company as

specified in schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013;

b. Approve the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities;
and

c. Monitor and review the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time
and make necessary changes

The Company has in place CSR Policy duly approved by the Board
on the recommendation of CSR Committee which lays down the
philosophy and approach towards CSR commitment.

Composition

The composition of CSR Committee as on 31% March 2020 is
mentioned below:

Name of Director Designation | Status

Shri Guru Charan Ray Chairman Independent Director

Shri Manoj Kumar Mishra | Member Non-Executive Director nominated by
Govt. of Odisha

Shri Ajit Kumar Panda Member Non-Executive Director nominated by
RVNL

*As Shri Ajit Kumar Panda was inducted as the new Director, he replaced
Shri Surendra Kumar, in the CSR Committee.

Attendance
No meeting of the CSR Committee was held during the F.Y. 2019-20.
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Compliance with the applicable provisions and rules therein

The Company is to spend in every financial year at least 2% of the
average net profits of the Company made during the three immediately
preceding financial years in pursuance of its CSR policy. Where the
Company fails to spend such amount, the Board shall in its report specify
the reasons for not spending the amount.

The 2% of the Average profit is calculated as per the following table:

Sl. No Year Amount (Rs.)

1 2016-17 27,16,49,000

2017-18 14,29,35,000

2018-19 2,01,58,000

Total Profit 43,47,42,000.00

Average Profit= Rs. 43,47,42,000/ 3 = Rs. 14,49,14,000.00/-
2% of Average profit = Rs. 28,98,280.00/-

Accordingly, the members of the Board approved that the CSR spending
may be rounded up to Rs. 29,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Nine Lakhs only) for the
FY 2019-20.

After the approval of CSR Committee and Board CSR funds of ASRL is

being spent through District Administration coming on the alignment of Angul

Sukinda new rail-line for last few years. The 46"™ BOD meeting held on
20/08/2019 in-principle approved that the CSR budget of Rs. 29,00,000/- for FY
2019-20. After that the detailed Estimates were called for from the District

administration for CSR budget. The detailed Estimates from the district

administration were received in 24.01.2020 only. Therefore, the same could not
be released in the event of CSR committee and BoD meeting could not be held
due to Covid-19.

Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Options- NA
Disclosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares- NA
Disclosure regarding risk management Policy- NA

Extract of Annual Return
The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT -9, for the Financial Year 2019-20

has been enclosed with this report.
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Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties
No contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1)
of the Companies Act 2013 for the Financial Year 2019-20.

Explanation to Auditor’s Remarks

Explanation or comment by the Board on every qualification, reservation,

adverse remark or disclaimer made by the statutory auditor in his report and/or

by the secretarial auditor in the secretarial Audit Report, if any, will be given in

the final report.

Deposits
No Deposits have been received by the company during the Financial Year

2019-20.

Declaration by Independent Director
Declaration to affirm the points given u/s 149(6) of CA, 2013

Secretarial Audit Report
Secretarial Audit Report in prescribed format MR 3 given by a PCS is annexed

to the Board Report.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013
No such cases filed during the Financial Year.

Internal Control Systems and Its Adequacy

ASRL’s Internal Control Systems are commensurate with its size, scale and
complexity and nature of its business activities. Internal audit constitutes an
important element in overall internal control systems of the company. The
scope of work of the internal audit is well defined and is very exhaustive to
cover all crucial functions and businesses of the company. The internal audit in
the company is carried out by the independent professional firms appointed for
this purpose.

Further, the internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements are adequate. The respective department of the company monitors
and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the

Company, its compliance with operating systems and accounting procedures
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and policies. Based on the report of internal auditors’ necessary steps are taken
at regular intervals to further strengthen the existing systems and procedures.
The significant observations of internal auditors and corrective actions thereon

are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board at regular intervals.

Particulars of Employees

The information required in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is NIL,
as no employee has drawn remuneration in excess of amount specified in said

Rules.
Fraud Reporting (Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014) - NA

Statutory Auditors

M/s Batra &Swain, Chartered Accountants was appointed as the Statutory
Auditor of ASRL for the FY 2019-20.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION

The particulars required to be disclosed in respect of the Conservation of

Energy and Technology Absorption shall be treated as NIL as the Company is
presently neither energy intensive nor technology intensive.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company has neither earned nor expended any foreign exchange during

the period under review.
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company in pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 as amended hereby confirms that:

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended

31%*March, 2020, the applicable accounting standards had been followed and

there has been no material departures.
i) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
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at the end of the financial year 2019-20 and of the profit or loss of the company
for that period.

iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

iv) the directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a Going Concern Basis.

v) the directors have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate
and are operating effectively and

vi) the directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and such systems are adequate and operating

effectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of nominees of Ministry of
Railways (MoR), Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL), Jindal Steel & Power
Limited (JSPL), Government of Odisha, The Odisha Mining Corporation
Limited(OMC)& Container Corporation of India Ltd (CONCOR).

During the year under review, Dr. MEENU DANG having DIN 05171078 and
Mr. S A RAHMAN having DIN 08313871directors retires at the 11™ Annual
General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offer them for re-
appointment.

Since the last Annual General Meeting, Shri. Saroj Kanta Patra(Nominee of
Rail Vikas Nigam Limited), Shri Ajit Kumar Panda (Nominee of Rail Vikas
Nigam Limited) and Shri Kapil Rawatwere appointed by the Board of Directors
as an Additional Directorsof the Company. They hold office upto the date of the

ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. The

Company has received notice under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,

proposing his appointment as Director of the Company, subject to retirement by

rotation.
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The strength of the Board as on 315t March 2020 is of Twelve(12) Directors,

details of which are mentioned below:

Sl.
No.

Name of Director

Designation

DIN Number /
PAN Number

Shri Mukesh Kumar
Gupta

Chairman

07677078
ACNPG0282F

Shri Dilip Kumar
Samantray

Managing Director

05302646
AGCPS1396R

Shri Guru Charan Ray

Independent Director

03582789
AAYPR3002P

Shri Biranchi Narayan
Mishra

Independent Director

08315356
AHDPM4609D

Shri Manoj Kumar
Mishra, IRTS

Non-Executive Director
nominated by Govt. of
Odisha

07408164
AFBPM6098L

Shri Sushanta Kumar
Mohanty,OAS[SAG]

Non-Executive Director
nominated by Govt. of
Odisha

06853652
AHCPM5430D

Shri Saroj Kanta Patra

Non-Executive Director
nominated by RVNL

08550153
AHIPP4178R

Dr. Meenu Dang

Non-Executive Director
nominated by RVNL

05171078
AAIPD4557F

Shri Ajit Kumar Panda

Non-Executive Director
nominated by RVNL

08221385
AFCPP9085R

Shri S A Rahman

Non-Executive Director
nominated by
CONCOR

08313871
AEOPR2216P

Shri Anuj Kumar

Non-Executive Director
nominated by
CONCOR

07959015
AAMPK9352P

Shri Sudhansu Ranjan
Mohapatra

Non-Executive Director
nominated by OMC

06757772
AAYPM6223D

The Board met Three times during the Financial Year ended 315tMarch, 2020,

details of which are as mentioned below:

SI. No.

Particulars

Date of Meeting

1 45%'BoD Meeting

25"May, 2019

2 46'"BoD Meeting

20" August, 2019

3 47"BoD Meeting

17 December, 2019
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A. CHANGES IN THE BOARD FROM 015" APRIL 2019 TO 315" MARCH

2020

Sl.
No.

Name of Director

Designation

Date of
Appointment

Date of
Cessation

Shri Kamal Nayan

Non-Executive Director
nominated by CONCOR

26.09.2019

Shri
Kumar

Surendra

Non-Executive Director
nominated by RVNL

26.11.2019

Shri Saroj Kanta
Patra

Non-Executive Director
nominated by RVNL

26.09.2019

Shri Ajit Kumar
Panda

Non-Executive Director
nominated by RVNL

26.11.2019

Shri Kapil Rawat

Non-Executive Director

nominated by JSPL

24.02.2020

. DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR IN THE BOARD

MEETING DURING THE PERIOD FROM 015" APRIL 2019 TO 3157

MARCH 2020

Sl.
No.

Name of Director

Designation

Held
during the
tenure

Attended

Shri Mukesh Kumar
Gupta

Chairman

3

Shri Dilip Kumar
Samantray

Managing Director

3

Shri Guru Charan
Ray

Independent Director

3

Shri Biranchi
Narayan Mishra

Independent Director

Shri Manoj Kumar
Mishra, IRTS

Non-Executive Director
nominated by Govt. of
Odisha

Shri Sushanta
Kumar
Mohanty,OAS[SAG]

Non-Executive Director
nominated by Govt. of
Odisha

Shri Surendra
Kumar

Non-Executive Director
nominated by RVNL

Shri Kamal Nayan

Non-Executive Director
nominated by RVNL

Dr. Meenu Dang

Non-Executive Director
nominated by RVNL

Shri S A Rahman

Non-Executive Director
nominated by CONCOR

11

Shri Anuj Kumar

Non-Executive Director
nominated by CONCOR
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SI. | Name of Director Designation Held Attended
No. during the
tenure
12 | Shri Sudhansu Non-Executive Director 3
Ranjan Mohapatra nominated by OMC
13 | Shri Kapil Rawat Non-Executive Director 3
nominated by JSPL
14 | Shri Saroj Kanta Non-Executive Director
Patra nominated by RVNL
15 | Shri Ajit Kumar Non-Executive Director
Panda nominated by RVNL

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the key
managerial personnel of the Company are - Shri Dilip Kumar Samantray -
Managing Director, Shri Prafulla Raut - Chief Financial Officer and Shri
Srimanta Baboo - Company Secretary. There has been no change in the key

managerial personnel during the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors hadre-constituted Audit Committee as per the provision

of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 with the following members:
1. Dr. Meenu Dang

2. Mr. Guru Charan Ray,

3. Mr. Biranchi Narayan Mishra

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Company has received a letter from CAG no- CA.V/COY/ CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT, ASRL(0)/626 Dated 09.08.2019 intimating the company that
M/s Batra Swain& Associates, Chartered Accountants to be the Statutory

Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20.

The observations given by Auditor in their Report read together with notes to
Accounts are self explanatory and hence do not call for any further comments
under Section 134.

M/s P. Nayak & Associates, Company Secretaries Firm was appointed as the

secretarial Auditor of the company for the Financial Year 2019-20, as required
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under section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule there under. The

Secretarial Audit Report forms part of the Directors’ Report and Annual Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
We record our appreciation and thanks to Ministry of Railways (MOR),

Government of Orissa, East Coast railway and RVNL for their continued interest
and support to the Company and without their support, it would not have been
possible to achieve the progress made by the Company.

Further we thanks our Banks (Axis Bank&CANARA Bank), Internal Auditor
(M/sTej Raj & Pal),Statutory Auditor (M/s Amitav Mishra & Co.), Secretarial
Auditor (M/s P. Nayak & Associates), Accounts Service Provider (UCC &
Associates LLP) and Equity participantsfor their deep support and contribution

towards the company and expect the same co-operation in the future as well.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 04.09.2020 D.K. Samantray Biranchi Narayan Mishra
Place: Bhubaneswar (Managing Director) (Director)
(DIN- 05302646) (DIN-08315356)
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FormNo.MGT-9

EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN
asonthefinancialyearendedon 31.03.2020
[Pursuanttosection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andrule12(1)ofthe
Companies(ManagementandAdministration)Rules,2014]

l. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS:
)] CIN:-U452030R2009PLC010620

ii) RegistrationDate: 20/02/2009
iii)  NameoftheCompany: Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

iv) Category/Sub-CategoryoftheCompany :Company limited by

shares / Indian Non-Government Company
V) AddressoftheRegisteredofficeandcontactdetails

Plot No. 7622/4706,v

Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka

Bhubaneswar, Orissa-751005, INDIA

Tele & Fax- 0674-2300842

Email: asrlbbs@asrl.in, Website: www.asrl.in

vi)  Whetherlistedcompany ¥es/No
vii) Name,AddressandContactdetailsofRegistrarandTransfer

Agent: NSDL Database Management Limited
RTA Division
4th Floor, A Wing, Trade World, Kamala Mills Compound
Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013.
Tel Nos: 022 4914 2700 Fax : 022 4914 2503

I1. PRINCIPALBUSINESSACTIVITIESOFTHECOMPANY

Allthebusinessactivitiescontributing10%ormoreofthetotal
turnoverofthecompanyshallbestated:- Not Applicable

Sl.No. Nameand NIC Codeof % tototal
Description the Product/ turnoverofthe
ofmainproducts/ service company
services

1

2
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NAMEAND
ADDRESSOF
THE
COMPANY

CIN/GLN

HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY
/
ASSOCIATE

%of
shares
held

Applicable
Section

[AVAS

i) Category-wiseShareHolding

PARTICULARSOFHOLDING,SUBSIDIARYANDASSOCIATE COMPANIES - Not Applicable

SHAREHOLDINGPATTERN(EquityShareCapitalBreakupas percentageofTotalEquity).

Categoryof No.ofSharesheldatthe beginningoftheyear: | No.ofSharesheldatthe endoftheyear : %Change
Shareholders 01.04.2019 31.03.2020 during
theyear
Dema | Physical Total % off Demat Physical Total % off
t Total _ Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
(a)Individuals / - 5 5 5 5
HUF
(b)Central Govt. - - - - - - - -
(c)State Govt. (s) | - 12,78,00,000 | 12,78,00,000 | 21.30 12,78,00,000 | 12,78,00,000 | 21.30
(d)Bodies - 47,21,99,995 | 47,21,99,995 | 78.70 31,19,99,995 | 16,02,00,000 | 47,21,99,995 | 78.70
Corporate
(e)Banks/FI
(HAny Others
Sub-total (A) 60,00,00,000 | 60,00,00,000 | 100 31,20,00,000 | 28,80,00,000 | 60,00,00,000 | 100
@
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(2)Foreign

() Individuals /
HUF

(b)Central Govt.

(c)State Govt. (s)

(d)Bodies
Corporate

(e)Banks/FI

(HAny Others

Sub-total (A) (2)

Total Share
holding of
Promoter (A)=

A D +A 3P

60,00,00,000

60,00,00,000

100

31,20,00,000

28,80,00,000

60,00,00,000

100

B. Public
Shareholding

1.Institutions

a)Mutual Funds

b)Banks/FI

c)Central Govt.

d)State Govts. (s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f)Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h)Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i)Others (Specify)

Sub-Total (B)
(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a)Bodies Corporate

i) Indian

ii)Overseas
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b)Individuals

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 Lakh

ii) Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1
Lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-Total (B)
(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
B)=(B) (1) +
B =

C) Share held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A +
B + C)

60,00,00,000

60,00,00,000

100

31,20,00,000

28,80,00,000

60,00,00,000

100
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(ii)ShareholdingofPromoters

Sl Shareholder'sName Shareholdingatthe Shareholdingattheend oftheyear
No. beginningoftheyear 01/04/2019 31/03/2020
No. of %of total | %o0f Shares | No. of %of %of % of
Shares Shares Pledged/ Shares total Shares changein
ofthe encumbere Shares | Pledged/ share
company | dto total ofthe encumber | holdingduri
shares compa | edto total | ngthe year
ny shares
1 Rail Vikas Nigam Limited 188999995 31.50 - 188999995  31.50 -
2 Jindal Steel & Power Limited 60000000 10.00 - 60000000 10.00 -
3 SHRI ASHOK KUMAR GANJU 1 0.00 - 0 0.00 -
4 SHRI1 ARUN KUMAR 1 0.00 1 0.00 -
5 SHRI S C AGNIHOTRI 1 0.00 - 0 0.00 -
6 SHRI A K TYAGI 1 - 1 -
7 SHRI1 SURENDRA KUMAR 1 - 1 -
8 SHRI D GHOSH ROY 0O 0.00 - 1 0.00 -
9 SHRI A K CHOUDHARY 0 0.00 - 1 0.00 -
10 |Governor of the State of
Odisha 1278000000 21.30 - 1278000000 21.30 -
11 |Odisha Mining Corporation _ _
Limited 63000000 10.50 63000000 10.50
12 |orissa Industrial
Infrastru_cture Development 4200000 0.70 - 4200000 0.70 -
Corporation
13 |container Corporation Of ) )
India Limited 156,000,000 26.00 156,000,000 26.00
Total 600,000,000  100.00 600,000,000 100.00
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(iiChangeinPromoters’Shareholding(pleasespecify,ifthereisnochange)

transfer/ bonus/sweat equityetc):

Shareholdingduringthe year specifying the
reasonsfor increase/decrease(e.g. allotment/

Sl. Shareholdingatthe CumulativeShareholding
No. beginningoftheyear duringtheyear
No.of %oftotal No.of %oftotalshares
shares sharesof the shares ofthecompany
company
! Atthe beginningof theyear 60,00,00,000 100.00,  60,00,00,000 100
2 ----No change During the Year---
¥ AttheEnd oftheyear 60,00,00,000 100.00,  60,00,00,000 100
(iv)ShareholdingPatternoftopten
Shareholders(otherthanDirectors,PromotersandHoldersofGDRsandADRs): Not Applicable
Sl. Shareholdingatthe CumulativeShareholdin
No. beginningoftheyear g duringtheyear
ForEachof theTop10 No.of %oftotal No.of %oftotal
Shareholders shares sharesof the shares sharesofthe
company company
1 Atthe beginningof theyear
2 Datewise Increase/ Decreasein

separated duringthe year)

AttheEnd oftheyear(or onthedateof separation,if
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(v)ShareholdingofDirectorsandKeyManagerialPersonnel:

Sl. Shareholdingatthe CumulativeShareholding
No. beginningoftheyear duringtheyear
ForEach ofthe Directors andKMP No.of shares| %oftotal No.of %oftotalshar
sharesof the shares es
company ofthecompan
1. Atthe beginningof theyear 1 0 1 0
2. Datewise Increase/ Decreasein Share 1 0 1 0
holdingduringthe year specifying thereasons
forincrease/decrease
(Date 26.11.2019 Surendra Kumar ceased to be a
Director)-
3. AttheEnd oftheyear 0 0

V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness oftheCompany including interestoutstanding/accrued butnotdueforpayment- Not

Applicable
SecuredLoans Unsecured Deposits | Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
Indebtednessatthe 0
beginningofthefinancial year Rs. 28.261.00.000 Rs. 28.261.00.000
i)PrincipalAmount b $- 28,2000 S 28,2000
i) Interestduebutnotpaid
iii) Interestaccruedbutnotdue Rs. 29,05,463 Rs. 29,05,463
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 Rs. 28,290,05,463 Rs. 28,290,05,463
Changeinlndebtedness 0
duringthefinancialyear IRs. 163,00,00,000 Rs. 163,00,00,000
- Addition s. 105,00,00, s. 163,00,00,
- Reduction
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NetChange

IRs. 163,00,00,000

S

Rs. 163,00,00,000

Indebtedness attheend
ofthefinancialyear
i)PrincipalAmount

ii) Interestduebutnotpaid
iii) Interestaccruedbutnot due

Rs. 445,61,00,000

Rs. 20,24,641

Rs. 445,61,00,000

Rs. 20,24,641

Total (i+ii+iii)

Rs. 445,81,24,641

Rs. 445,81,24,641

V1. REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.REMUNERATIONTOMANAGINGDIRECTOR,WHOLE-TIMEDIRECTORSAND/OR MANAGER:

Sl. ParticularsofRemuneration SriD K Total
no. Samantray Amount
1. Grosssalary
(a)Salaryasperprovisions containedinsection17(1)
ofthelncome-taxAct, 1961 50,57,268
(b)Valueofperquisitesu/s 17(2)Income-taxAct, 1961 6,29,554
(c)Profitsinlieuofsalary undersection17(3)Income-
taxAct,1961 0 56,86,822
2. StockOption
3. SweatEquity
4. Commission
- as%ofprofit
- others,specify...
5. Others,pleasespecify
Total(A) 56,86,822
CeilingaspertheAct
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B.REMUNERATIONTOOTHERDIRECTORS:

Sl.

no.

ParticularsofRemuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Sri G C Ray

Sri B N Mishra

IndependentDirectors

-Feeforattendingboard
committeemeetings
-Commission

Rs. 90,000/-

Rs. 90,000/-

Rs. 180,000/-

Total(1)

Rs. 90,000/-

Rs. 90,000/-

Rs. 180,000/-

OtherNon-Executive
Directors

-Feeforattendingboard
committeemeetings
-Commission

Total(2)

Total(B)=(1+2)

Rs. 90,000/-

Rs. 90,000/-

Rs. 180,000/-

TotalManagerial
Remuneration

OverallCeilingaspertheAct
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C.

REMUNERATIONTOKEYMANAGERIALPERSONNELOTHERTHAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl Particularsof KeyManagerialPersonnel
no. | Remuneration
CEO| Company | CFO Total
Secretary
1.
Grosssalary
(a)Salaryasper provisions containedin section17(1)of 0 | 12,21,623| 16,13,578 | 28,35,201
thelncome-tax Act,1961
(b)Valueof perquisitesu/s 17(2)Income-tax Act,1961 0 1,42,437 1,89,594 332 031
(c)Profitsinlieuof salaryundersection 17(3)Income-tax 0 0 0
Act,1961 0
2. StockOption 0 0 0 0
3. SweatEquity 0 0 0 0
4. Commission 0 0 0 0
- as%oof profit
-others,specify...
5. Others,please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 13,64,060| 18,03,17231,67,232
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VIl. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES: NIL

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description Penalty/ [RD/ NCLT/ if any (give

Punishment/ COURT] Detalils)
Compunding
Fees imposed

A.COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B.DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHEROFFICERSINDEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

Date: 04/09/2020 D.K. Samantray Biranchi Narayan Mishra

Place: Bhubaneswar (Managing Director) ( Director)

(DIN- 05302646) (DIN-08313871)
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To,

The Board of Directors,

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited
Plot No-7622/4706,

Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751005

Sub: Declaration under sub-section (6) of section 149;
[,Guru Charan Ray,hereby certify that | am an Independent (Non-executive) Director of Angul

Sukinda Railway Limited and comply with all the criteria of independent director envisaged
under the provisions of section 149(6) Companies Act, 2013 as & when it may be notified. |
hereby certify that:

| am not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

| am not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company

| have/had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

none of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting
to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as
may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial
years or during the current financial year;

Neither Me nor any of my relatives—

0) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employee of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in
any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year

(i) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year of—

(A)a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or
more of the gross turnover of such firm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the
company; or
(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit

organisation that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any
of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that
holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

Thanking you,
Place: Bhubaneswar Signature: Sd/-
Date: 31/03/2020 (Guru Charan Ray)
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To,
The Board of Directors,
Angul Sukinda Railway Limited
Plot No-7622/4706,
Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751005
Sub: Declaration under sub-section (6) of section 149;

[,Biranchi Narayan Mishra,hereby certify that | am an Independent (Non-executive) Director of
Angul Sukinda Railway Limited and comply with all the criteria of independent director
envisaged under the provisions of section 149(6) Companies Act, 2013 as & when it may be
notified. | hereby certify that:

| am not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

| am not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company

| have/had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial yeatr,

none of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting
to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as
may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial
years or during the current financial year;

Neither Me nor any of my relatives—

(iii) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employee of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in
any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year

(iv) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year of—

(A)a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or
more of the gross turnover of such firm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the
company; or
(V) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit

organisation that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any
of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that
holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

Thanking you,

Place: Bhubaneswar Signature: Sd/-
Date: 31/03/2020 (Biranchi Narayan Mishra)
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

OF
ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
FOR
THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°"MARCH, 2020

P NAYAK & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Plot No-84, Bhagabanpur Industrial Fstare, Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751019
Mab- 09338843388, 09040203020, E-mail: nayakics#gmail.com
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P NAYAK & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°"MARCH, 2020

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To

The Members,

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

Plot No. 7622/4706, Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha- 751005
CIN-U452030R2009PLCO10620

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practice by Angul Sukinda Railway Limited (hercinafter called ‘the
Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Angul Sukinda Railway Limited's books, papers, minutes books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31" March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.,

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31"March, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;
(i)  Following other laws as are specifically applicable to the Company:

a. Employees PF & Misc. Provisions Act, 1954

b. Payment of Gratuity Act

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act,1970.

Payment of Bonus Act, 1965,

Goods & Service Tax Act, 2017,

Orissa State Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act 2000/ Orissa State
Tax On Professions. Trades. Callings And Employments Rules, 2000.

| on

2

Plot No-84, Bhagabanpur Industrial Estate, Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751012
Mob- 003138843388, E-mail: nayakic .\"TJEIJI::ITI Com
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards (though not
mandatory during the year) issued by the Instirute of Company Secretaries of India, under Section 118 (10)
of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent ohserved by the Company.

The management has represented and we have also checked that the Company being an unlisted Public
Company the following Acts, Regulations, Guidelines, Agreements cte. as specified in the prescribed MR-3
Form were not applicable to the Company:

(i
(ii)

(i)

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA') and the rules made there under:

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act., 1992 (*SEBI Act) :

(a) The Securiries and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992,

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009,

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme)Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Roard of (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registers to an issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non- Exccutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the compasition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(b) Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and a system exists
for secking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meering, Further the Company had given notice
to hold its Meeting of Board of Directors on 21.03.2020 which could not be held due to the
lockdown announced by the Government of India.

(c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of minutes.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that there are no specific events/actions having 2 major bearing on the Company’s
affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc, referred

to above.

Place : Bhubaneswar
Date : 25.08.2020

54

For P Nayak & Associates |
Company Secretaries 70,

- Epe )
2\ GIND /2

(CS Priyad{rshiNayak)
FCS-6455\0.P. No-7042
UDIN- FOD6435B000614821

This is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Enclosure-A and Forms an integral part of

this report.
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P NAYAK& ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Enclosure-A

To

The Members,

Angul Sukinda Railway Limired

Plot No. 7622/4706, Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751005
CIN-U452030R2000PLCO10620

Our report of even dare is to be read along with this letter,

L. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audir practice and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonahle assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test check
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the r:spnnsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of proccduru: on test
check hasis.

6. The Secretarial Audir report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place : Bhubaneswar For P Nayak & Associates
Date : 25.08.2020 Company Secretaries 7.
{14
L1

¥
bt
1=
I

AW
\.

(CS Priyadarshi NaYak) : >
FCS5-6455, C.P.Wo-T042
UDIN- FOO8435B000614821

Plor No-84, Bhagabanpur Industrial Fsrare, Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751019
Mob- 093383843388, F-mutl navakfcs®amail com
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ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET As at 31st March 2020

2in Lakhs
Particulars Note No, As At :;:Ilzlnh{arch As at 31st March 2019
I. JASSETS
| |Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment i 119.05 21.63
(b} Other Intangible assets 4 0.15 oo
(¢} Intangibles assets under development 5 98,162.31 67,854.03
(d) Financial Assels ]
(1) Loans 6.1 541 I 16
(i) Others 6.2 1,636.70 1.412.00
(e} Deferred tax assets(net) 7 - -
(f} Other non-current assets B 9,757.33 14,093, 08
2 [Current assets
{a) Financial Assets g
(i} Cash and cash equivalents Q.1 4.970.59 1.530.77
{i1) Bank balances other than (i) above 9.2 678.71 10.155.00
(iii) Loans 9.3 3.74 1.53
{iv} Others 9.4 1.27 1.57
(b} Current Tax Assets {Net) ({1] 21 7.91
(c) Other current assets ] 5,966,584 2098201
Total Assets 121,304.43 100,060,581
I JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 60,000.00 600, 000, (00
{b) Other Equity 13 12.468.94 8.181.44
1 [Liabilities
Non current labilities
(a) Financial Liabilities 14
(i) Borrowings 4.1 44.561.00 28.261.00
(it} Other financial liabilities 14.2 9.7 -
(b} Provisions 15 16.59 e
(b} Deferred tax linbilitics 7 178.37 356.74
3 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities 6
(i) Other financial liabilities 16.1 3.928.69 3.259.4|
(b) Other current liabilities 17 11.80 2,22
{c) Provisions 18 39.33 -
Total Equity and Liabilities 121,304.43 100,060,581
I11.]See accompanying notes to the financial statements | to43

Wi

As per our Report of even date attached

Far

Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 322050E

CA.

Partner

Batra Swain & Associates

A N Mohapatra

Membership No. 066784

H-200e6thpnhCctoq

PIIEE:MH

Date :
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Angul Sukinda Railway Limited

Director

DIN No. 08315356

Prafulla Raut

Chiefl Financial Officer

D. K Samagtray
Managing
DIN No.,

Srim u4(lh;mu

Company Secretary



ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
For the year ended 315t March 2020

Ti £
Figures for the Figures for the Year
Particulars Nate No. Year Ended Ended
3lst March 2020 31t March 2019
Revenue:

I |Revenue from Operations 19 30.308.26 231,821 &7
Il_[Cuher Income 20 119,40 405 .59
in Total Income (1+11) 30,427.66 14,227.26
IV |Expenses:

Other operating cost 2] 30,308,246 23.821.67
Employee benefits expense 22 6189 4346
Finance costs 23 9.8 0.99
Depreciation and amortization expense 24 28.85 731
Other expenses 25 26,35 60,95
Tatal Expenies (1) 30,435.22 21.931_.1}_.

V' |Profit before exceptional items and tax (111-IV) (7.57) 202 85
VI |Exceptional ltems . -
W1 |Profit before tax (V-V1) {1.57) 292 RS

VI | Tax expense;
(1) Current tax
-For the year 2 14330 24148
(2} Deferred tax{net) 26 {17837} {171.21)
% ::l:ﬂr for the period from continuing cperations (V1I- 17.50 134.60

X |Prafit from discontinued operations
Al |Tax expense of discontinued operations
X1 |Profit from discontinued operations {after tax}{ X-XI} . -
X1 |Profit for the period (TX + X11) 17.50 224.60
XIV |Other Comprehensive Income
A (id Items that will not be classified 10 profit & loss - -
{ii} Income Tax relating vo lems that will not be = s
classificd to profit & loss

B. (i) Mems that will be classified 10 profit & loss . -

(81} Income Tax relating to ltems that will be classified . 2
to profit & loss
XV |Total Comprehensive Income for the perfod (X111 +XIV) 17.50 224.60
(Comprehensive profit and other comprehensive Income
for the periad)

Eamings per equity share:

{For continuing operation)

(11 Basic 27 0.00 0.04
(21 Diluted 27 0.00 .04
XVII|Earmings per equity share:
|{Far discontinuing operation)
(1) Basic i -
121 Daluted 17 &
XV Eamings per cquity share

(For discontinued and continuing Operation)
(1) Basic 7 0.00 0.04
(2% Diluted 27 0.0 .04

XV

As per our Report of even date attached

For Batra Swain & Assoclates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Angul Sukinda Railway Limited
FRN:- 322050E

hapaira Director Ma
DIN No, 08315356 DIN Ngp.
Membership No. 066784 P E’ /
(D!M 0-%?&%“ E lﬂ k Prafulla Haut Srimal :fﬁoﬂ
Chief Financlal Officer Company Secretary

=g
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ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Foar ikt your anded 31t Murch 2020

_(ialabh)

Purticulsrs it rind = Al ot 310t March D09 © Anst Yii March 2008

CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
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Dpcremss ! [Incrows ) n Uty frmncis] siace-Curres BE | Frv R ]
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(Decrmase) ! Incresse in Cosrent Tan Axsetn <180 pLET]
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| Imcome o paid - 45.6) -249. 19

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1] A7 0,501,685

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
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CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
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L paver 2800 4
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT [OFENING) 4] 180,77 LG 00
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 315t March 2020

A. Equity share capital { in Lakhs)

(¥

Nuinher of Shares

Faiaies e

LR

Amount

Balance at 1st April, 2019
Changes in equity share capital during the year

6,000.00 60,000.00

(a) issue of equity shares capital during the year -

Balance at 31st March, 2020

B. Other Equity

6,000.00

60,000.00

Particulars

Reserve & Surplus

Reserve

v i

Retained Earnings

Share application
money pending
allotment

Total

Balance at the beginning of the
reporting period

1,000.00

T.181.44

B.181.44

Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of
the reporting period

1,000.00

7,181.44

8,181.44

Profit for the year

27.50

27.50

Other Comprehensive Income for the year
(net of income 1ax)

Total Comprehensive Income for the
year

17.50

27.50

Dividends paid

Share application money received during
the year

4,260.00

4,260.00

Balance at the end of the reporting
period

1,000.00

7.208.94

4,260.00

12,468.94

For Batra Swain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 322050E

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

{ CA. A N%nhﬂW\—

Partner
Membership No. 066784

Place: Bhubaneswar

An

. N. Mishra
Director
DIN MNo. 08315356

P los-

Prafulla Raut
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Chief Financial Officer

Sukinda Railway Limited ﬂ

Srimanta Baboo
Company Secretary




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March 2019

A. Equity share capital (% in Lakhs)
Particulars At . MNumber of Shares Amount
Balance at 1st April, 2018 6,000.00 60,000,00

Changes in equity share capital during the year
(a} issue of equity shares capital during the year - -
Balance at 315t March, 2019 6,000.00 60,000.00

B. Other Equity

Reserve & Surplus
Particulars s Total
Capital Reserve Retained Earnings
Blllnl‘{t af !Ih? beginning of the 1.000.00 6.956.84 7.956.84
reporting period
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors E : .
Restated balance at the beginning of
the reporting perlod 1,000.00 6,956.84 7.956.84
Profit for the year - 224.60 224.60
Other Comprehensive Income for the year
{net of income 1ax) i : ’
Total Comprehensive Income for the " 224.60 224.60
year
Dividends paid - - -
Balfncul the end of the reporting 1,000.00 7.181.44 8,181.44
period
For Batra Swain & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Angul Sukinda Railway Limited
FRN:- 322050E '

. Mishra D. I{Saﬂl‘lil

Director Managing Director
DIN No. 08315356 DIN No. 05302646

CA. A N|¥ohapatra
Partner
Membership No. 066784

Pheg- Q™
Place: Bhubaneswar Prafulla Raut Srimanta Baboo
Date : 2_‘1. }b?b 5 Chiefl Financial Officer Company Secretary
ey E_;:‘x
5,
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ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 315t March 2020

General Information

Angul Sukinda Railway Limited is a public hmited company domsciled and was incorporated in India on February 20, 2009 as s Special
Pumase Vehicle for the construction of new railway line from Angul to Sukinda on East Coast Railways. The Company is 8 Joinl Vennare of
Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL), Govt of Odisha (GoO), Odisha Mining corporation limited [OMC) Container corporation of India
limited (Concor) Odisha Industrial Infmstructure Development Corporation ([DCO) and Jindal Stecl and Power Lamited (JSPL) - The
registered office of the company is located a1 Plot Mo, 76224706 Mauza- Gadakana Press Chhaka Bhubancswar Odisha 751005,

As per the Sharcholders’ agreement dated May 27, 2009, the construction of the praject will be undenaken by Rail Vikas Nigam Limited
(RYMNLY i terms of Construction Agreement with the company.

The Company has entered into 8 Concession Agreement with Ministry of Railways (MoR), Government of India dated 14th May . 2010 in
terms of which the Ministry of Railways (Concessioning Authority) has authonized the Company (Concessienaire) to develop. finance.
design, engineer, procure, construct, operate and maintain the Project Railway and to exercise andior enjoy the nghts, powers, benefits,
privileges authonzations and entitlements upon its completion. Further, in terms of the said sgreement, the East Coast ﬂ.l.ilwq{ﬁcél} will
lease the existing Land to the company for the purpose of the Project, lease rental for which shall be as per the extant policy of the MoR as
revised from time to time and the new land scquired by it in liew of a nominal Annual Lease rental of * | as referred 1o in the Deed
forming part of the Concession Agreement. Further Land acquisition will be done by ASRL{through ECR) and will remain the p of
ASRL till the expiry of 30 year lease period or Net present Value (NPY) payback equal to equity investment @)14% whichever is catlier In
case the NPV payback is reached earlier then 30 years, the concession agreement would stand terminated amd the project line weuld be
repossessed by railway,

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The financial statements as af and for the yoar ended 3Est March 2020 have boen prepared in sccordance wath Indian Accounting Stindards
{Ind-AS) notified under section 133 of the Companics Act, 2011 as companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, a5 amended
from time o ime

Basks of measurenent
The financial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the following itbm tha
have been measured an fair value as required by relevant Ind-AS,

1. Ceraun fimancial assets and lwbilities measered ot far value

U'se of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management 1o make judgments. estimates and pssumptions that
affect the application of accounting policics and the reporied amounts of asseis, lisbilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities a1
the date of financial statements and the reported amount of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates includes estimated usgful life
of property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estirmates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on s periodic basis. Future results could differ due 1o changes in these estimales and
difference between the achual result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known /materiafize,

All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values sre rounded to the nearest lakhs upto two decimals excepl where
otherwise stated.

Statement of Cash Mow

Cash Mows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of ransactions of nn-cash
nature and any deferrals or accrusls of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and fisancing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

For the purposes of the Staemem of cash flow , cash and cash equivalents clude cash in hand, cash a1 banks and demand 15 with
banks,; net of putstanding bank overdrafls that are repaysble on demand are considered pan of the Conmpany’s cash 1ent systefn,

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financiel statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic envirunment in which the Coémpany
operates (1.6, Functional Cumrency). The financial stsiements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional as well &5 presgaation
currency of the company

T \@;%;ﬂ"
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Properry, plant and equipment
o) Property, plant and equipment are measured a1 cost less accumulated depreciation and impaimient losses, i any. Cost of assed includes
the follewing:

1, Cost durectly attnbutable 10 the acquisition of the sssels

1. Present value of the estimated costs of diemanthing & remeving the items & restoring the site on which il s locuted if recognition cnteri
are met

b) Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts are capitalized if the recognition cniteria are met

) ftems of fixed asscts that have been retired from active use and arc held for disposal are stated at the lower of their net book value or pet
realizable value and anc shown scparately in the financial statements. Any expected loss is recognized immodiately in the Statcment of Profit
end Loss, Losses ansing from the retitement of, and gains or losses ansing from disposal of fixed assets which are carmed at coat are
recognized in the Smtement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation

(a) Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on wrinen down valug method (WD) over the estimated useful life of the
assets as specified in Schedule [ of the Companies Act, 2013,

() Each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipmens is depreciated separately if the cost of part ix significant in relation to the total
cost of the item and useful life of that part iz different from the useful life of remaining asset.

Particulars Useful Life

Plans and Machinery 15

Compulers 3

Mabibe handscts 5

Office Equipment 5

Furmiture and fixtures 1]

Vehicles 3

fe} Leaschald improvements are amorized over the period of lease from the month in which such improvements are capitalized or over the
useful life as computed under the Companies Act 2013,

{d) Depreciation methods. useful lives and residual values are reviewed af each reporting date, with the effect of change in estmate
accounted for on a prospective basis

Intangible Assets

u) Other Than Freight Sharing Right

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future cconomic benelits that are artributable 1o the asset will flow w the
enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated af historical cost less accumulated amortization and
impairmment boss, if any.

Amortisation

Computer Software is amortised over & peniod of three years on pro-rata basis,

b) Freight Sharing Right (Railway Line under SCA)

The company recognizes an intengible asset anising from a service concession amangement when it has a right 1o charge for usage of the
concession infrastructure. An intangible asset received as comsideration for providing construction or upgrade services in & service
conCessan arrangement is measured at fair value on initisl recognition by reference 1o the Tair value of the services provided. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the intangible asset is measured at cost, less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losscs.

The estimated useful life of an intangible asset in a service concession amangement o5 the penod from where the company is able 1o charge
the public for te use of the infrastruciure to the end of the concession period (i.e. 30 year of operation or Net present Valee (NPV) payback
equal to equity investment (2 14% whichever is earlier. ).

Fredght sharing right is amortised using the straight line method on procata basis from the date of sddition or from the date when the right
browght in to service to the expiry of 30 year of operation or Met present Value (NPY) payback equal 1o equiry investment §l14% whichever
ik curlier

Amomisstion methods and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date, with the effect of change i estimate accounted for on 4
prospective basis

The carmyng value of intangible asset is reviewed for impairment annually or more often if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may not be recoverable,

Intangible Assets under development

Freight sharing right under development

Expenditure which can be directly identifiable related to the service concession armngements are recognised as freaght shaning rght under
development. Indirect expenditure in the nature of employee benefits and other expenses has been charged to project to the extent of direcily
attributable to the project.

The following amounts are reduced from the intangible under development:

2} Interest eamed on the Mobilizstion Advances given in respect of the project execution,
b} Amount received on sale of tender.
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1.9 Impairment of non-financial assets

In sccordance with Indian Accounting Standard-36 "Impairment of Assets™ (Ind AS-36), the carrying amounts of Company's asscls are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to delermine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated as the higher of the net selling price and the value in use. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the
carrying amount of &n asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. On the basis of review, the management is of the
opinion that the economic performance of Fixed Assets of the Company is not worse than cxpected and therefore there is no impairment of
any assets as on (he Balance Sheet date.

.10 Revenue Recognition
) Revenue from Coatracts with Customers

Revenue rom contract with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transfermed 1o the customer at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Construction Contract Revenue under SCA

Revenue related o construction or upgrade services under o service concession amangement is recognized over time based on the staje of
completion of the work performed. when the outcome of construction contract can be measured reliably and where the cutceme of
consiruction contract can not be messured relinbly revenue is recognised only to the extent of contract cost incurred that is probable will be
recoverable Performance obligation is measured by the company on the basis of inputs to the satisfecton of a performance obligation ( 1o
Input Meshod).

b} Other Revenue Recognition

(i} Interest income on FDR s recognized on & time proportion basis taking into sccount the amount cutstanding and the interest rale
applicable using Effective Interest rate Method,

(i) Other items of Income are accounted for as and when right to receive is esiablished.

211 Employee Benelits

{2) Skort Term Employee Bepefits
(i} The undiscounted amount of short term employes benefits expected 1o be paid for the services rendered are recognized as an expenie
during the period when the employees render the services.

(b} Past-cmployment benefits & other Long Term Employee Benefits:

i Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are defined contribution schemes. The contributions to the provident fund wre charged 1o
the statement 1o the Profit and loas for the year when the contributions are due.

it The Company’s ubligation towards grawity, leave encashment 1o employees are actuarially determined and provided for as per [nd AS 19
on Employee Benefits. The cost of providing benefit is determined on the basis of actuarial valuanon using the projected unit credit method
at cach year-end and is charged 1o the Statement of Profit & Loss

ilh, Actuanal gains or losses are recognized in sther comprehensive income.

v.Re-measurcments recognised in other comprehensive income comprisc of actuarial gains or losscs that are not reclassificd 1o profit or loss
from ather comprehensive income in subsequent penods.

.12 Borrowing Cost

General and specific borrowing costs directly anributable to the nequisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, are capilalised
as part of the cost of such assets il such time the assets arc substantially ready for their intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset that
necessarily requires & substantial peried of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowings costs are recognized in the statement
of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.13 Current and deferred tax
a) Current Income tax

Tax on Inewme is determined on the basis of xable Inceme and tax credits computed in sccordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act 1961 Current income tax assets and labilities for current and prior periods are measured a1 the amount expected 1o be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authoritics. lability for additional taxes il any. is provided / paid as and when asscssments are complated. Cument tax
related 1o QC1 lem are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCH.

by Deferred tax

Deferred income tax asscts and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which 1s computed using the tax rates and tax laws that
have been enscted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Defermed income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probahle
thet taxable profit will be available ngainst which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused lax credits and
wnused tax losses can be utilized. The camying amount of deferred income . assets 15 reviewed al each reporting date and reduced 1o the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be avalable 1o allow all or pan of the deferred income tax assol 1o be
utilized, Deferred tax refated to OC] ltem are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)

¢} Minlmum Alternative Tax credit

Minimum Altemative Tax credit is recognized as an assel only when and to the extent there is probable that the company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance date and the camrying amount of the MAT credit asset
iz written down 1o the extent there is no longer a probable to the effect that the
perind,

y will pay normal income tax during the specified

Pl S
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Taxes on Income and interest, penalty, claims and debit notes

Tax/InterestFines/penaliics on account of late depesit and pon-deduction of income tax deducted st source and other statutory duss are
accounted for in the year in which they are levied by the statutory authorities.

Claims are accounted for in the year in which they are received finally settled.

Debit notes‘adjustments in respect of deductions are aceounted for in the year in which they are received/senled,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

2} Provisions: Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as o result of a past cvent, it s probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the
ohbligation. Provisions arc measured ot the best cxtimate of the cxpenditure requined to setile the present obligation a1 the Batance sheet date,
Provisions are reviewed al each Balance Sheet dase

Provision which expected 1o be sertled beyond 12 months are measured a1 the present value by using pretax discount mte that reflects the
risks specific 1o the liability. The increase in the provision due 1o the passage of time is recognized as inlerest expenses.

b) Comingent Liabilities: Comingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation ansing from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occumrence or non occumence of one or more uncertain future events net wholly within the control of
the company or a present obligation that arises from past evenis where i is either not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required
to setile or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be mads.

(i) Contingent Linbility and Frovisions needed against Conlingent Linbility and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Repuning daie

(H) Contingent Lishility is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settlement.
{iil} Contingent Asscts is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Leasing

a) Company as a lessee

{1) The Company Recognizes o right-of- use asset and 8 lease liability at the lease commencement date, The nght of-use asset is imally
measured ot cost, which comprises the initinl amount of lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date , plus any initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of costs 10 dismantle and remove the underlying asset or 1o restore the underlying
asaet of the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

{ii) The right-ol-use asset is subsequently deprecisted using the straight-line method from the commencement date 1o the earlier of the end of
the useful life of the right-to-use-asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful life of the right-to-use asset is determined on the same
basis as those of property, plant and equipment. In addition, the nght-to-wse asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
sdjusted for certwin remeasurements of the lease labality

{lin) The lease liability is initially measured a1 the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted
using the interast rate implicit in the lease or, il that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company®s incremental borrowing rate

{iv) The lease liability is measured al amonized cost using the effoctive interest method, it is remeasured when there is o change in future
lease payments from a change in an index or mte. When the bease liability is remeasured in this way, a correspending adjustrmcnt is made 1o
the carrying amount of the right -of-use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss il the carrying amount of the right-of-usc asset has been
reduced o zero.

(v} The Comnpany presents right-of-use agset that do not meet the definition of Investment property in the “Property plant and equipmen™
and lexse Habilities in *other financial liabilities™ in the Balance Sheet.

{vi} Shert term Lease and Leases of low value assets:-The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use asset and lease linbilities for
short term leases that have leass term of 12 moaths or less and leases of low valus assets. The Company recognizes the lease payments
associated with these leases as an expense on o straight-line basis over the lease term.

(b} As a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it delermines ot lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. To classify
each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to the
vwnership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a finance lease, if not then it is an opernting lease. As pan of the
asseisment, the Company considers certain indicatora such as whether the lease is for the major pan of the economic life of the asset

The Company recognizcs lcase payments reccived under operating lease as income on o straight-line basis over the lease term as pant of
“(Other Income™

Earning Per Share

In determining basic eamings per share, the company considers the net profit atributable 1w equity shareholders. The number of shares used
in computing basic camings per share 15 the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. In determining diluted
eamings per share. the net profit piributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number ol shares cutstanding dunng the penod
are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Non-derlvative financial assets

The company recognizes a financial asset arising from a service concession amangement when it has an unconditional contractaal right to
receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction or upgrade services provided. Such
financial aszets are measured at fair value on initisl recognition and classified as loans and receivables. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
financial assets are measured at amortized cost.

If the company is paid for the construction services partly by a financial asset and pantly by an intangible asset, then cach component of the




1,19 Falr Value Measurement

3]

Company measures financial instruments st fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that would be received 1o scll an assei or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants ot the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction 1o sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

« in the principal market for the asset or liability, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most sdvantageous market for the asset o liability.

The principal or the mast advantageous market must be accessible 1o the company. The fair value of an asset or 8 lisbility is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, nssuming that market participants act in their
cconomic best inierest. The company uses valuation technigues thal are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available 1o measure fair valee, maximizing the use of refevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inpuls.

Assets and lisbilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierrchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level inpul that s significant 1o the fair valuee measurement as a whole.

1- Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets lor identical assets or linbilities

2 -Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the [air value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

1 -Level 3 — Yaluation techniques for which the lowest kevel input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement is unobsenvable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurning basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
veewrred between levels in the hisrarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the fowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value
measurement as a whole) al the end of each reporting period.

At the reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be re-moasured or re-
nsscased as per the sccounting policies. For this analyais, the Company verifics the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agrecing
the information in the valuation computation to contracts and ather relevant documents.

The Company also compares the change in the fuir value of each asset and linkility with relevant external sources to determine whether the
change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characieristics and risks of the asset or linbility and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above,

The fair value of an intangible asset received as consideration for providing construction services In o service concession amangement is
estimated by reference to the fair value of the construction services provided. When the company receives an intangible assel and a financial
assel a% consideration for providing construction services in a service concession arrangement, the company estimates the fuir value of
intangible assets as the difference between the fair value of the construction wervices provided and the fair value of the financial assel
received

Dividend (o equity holders

Dividend paidipayable shall be recognised in the year in which the related dividends arc approved by sharcholders or board of dircciors as
appropriales.

Financial Instrumenis:-
{1} Initinl recognition and measurement

Financial Instruments recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are directly anributable to the acquisition or issue of
the finsncial instruments.

(i) Subsequent measurement

Financial Assets

financial assets are classified in following categories:

a. At Amortised Cost

A financial asset shall be measured al amonised cost if both of the following conditions ane met:

() the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and

{b) The contractual terms of the financial esset give rise on specified dates 1o cash Mows that are solcly payments of principal and interest on
the prncipal amount putstanding, :

Financial asscts measured at amortised cost using cffective interest rme method less impairment if any. The EIR amartisation 15 included in

finance income m the statement of profit and less
. Phy. =
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b. At Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
A “debt instrument” i3 classified as at the FVTOCH if both of the following criteria are met:

* The objective of the business model 15 achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
* The asscl's contractual cash fows represent SPPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value
movemenis are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCT), However, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses
& reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On de-rocognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OCH is reclassified from the equity o P&L Interest camed is recognised using the EIR method,

& At Falr Value Through Profit and Loss

FVTPL is o residual category for financial Assets. Any financial assets, which does not meet the crileria for calcgorization as af amorioed
cost of as FYTOC, is classified as m FVTPL

In addition, the company may elect 1o designate financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FYTOCT entera, as at FVTPL. 1Y
doing so reduces or eliminales 8 measurement o recognition inconsistency. The company has nol designated any financial psscl as ol
FVTPL.

Financial azsets included within the FVTPL category are measined a1 fair value with all changes recognized i the P&L

Financial linbilities
& Financial liabilitics at Amortised Cost

Financial liabilities 21 amonised cost represented by trade and other payables, security deposits and retention money are initially recognized
ai fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective inlerest rate method

&, Financial lisbilitics at FVTPL
The company has not designated any financial liabilitica st FVTPL.

(lil) Derecognition

Financial Asset

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of & financial asset or pant of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized only when
the contractual rights 1o the cash flows from the asset expires or it ransfers the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewands of the
ownership of the assel

Financlal Liabilicy

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
luability 15 replaced by anather from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantiaily
miodified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of 8 new liability. 2nd
the difference in the respective camying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

{iv} Impairment of financial assets:
Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) medel for messurement and recognition of impairment loss, The Company follows' simplified
approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivable. The application of simplified approach docs nod require the

Company to rack changes in credil risk. Rather, 0 recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at cach reporing date.
right from its imitial recognition

Company asscsses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its asscls camed at amomised cost and FVTOCI
debt mstruments. The impairment methodology applics on whether there has been sigmificant increase in credin nsk,

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognised duning the peniod is recognised as income/expense in the statement of profit and
loss,

Non-carrent Assets held for Sale

Men-current assets are classified as nssets held for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction
and o sale is considered highly probable. The sale i considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group 15 available for
immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn and sale is expecied within one year from the date of the
classification. Disposal groups classified as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying emount and fajr value less costs to sell. Property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amontised once classified as held for sale. Asseis and liabilities classified ax
held for sale are presented separately in the siatement of financial position.

If the eriterta stated by IND AS 105 “Non-current Asscts Held for Sale and Discontinwed Operations”™ are no longer met, the dispasal group
ceascs 10 be classified as held as held for sale, adjusied for deprociation that would have been recognised had that assel nol been classificd
as held for sale, and (it} its recoverable amoaunt at the date when the disposal group coases 10 be classificd as held for sale. Non-currenl assct
that ceases to be classificd as held for sale are measured at the lower af {1 its carmying amount before the assct was classilied

Muaterial Events

Material events occurring alier the Balance Sheet date are taken into cognizance.

Credin balances lying in the Accounts including sccurity and EMD for non-operative paries for more than 03 years is writien back.

The Accounting policies that are currently ot relevant 1o the company have nol been disclosed, When such accounting policies become
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ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 315t March 2020

3 Property, Plant and Equipment (T in Lakhs}
Furnlture &  Offlce Lease hold
Particulars Car. . Computer . Bufldi Tatal
¥ '_;:'r.rc_“ b vy igoedh gl 4 /1 Flatures | Equipment [mprovements "
Cost or deemed co3t
As at 1st April 2018 11.74 9.60 16,55 14.85 24.81 = 77.56
Additions - 0.74 1.26 838 - - 1038
Dispraaly/Adjustments - 0.00 -1.38 = - -1.35
As i 315t March 2019 11.74 10.34 17.81 11.58 14.81 - 659
Adjusiment on transition of Ind AS-116 104.04 1004
Value as at 15l April 2019 11.74 1034 17.81 11.88 24,82 104.04 19463
Addations 13 0.48 0.45% 2.23 - 2438
Disposals/ Adjustments -11.74 - - -1.84 - i -13.59
As st 3ist March 2020 11.23 10.82 18.26 1116 14.52 104.04 101.43
Depreciation and | i
As at Ist April 2018 10.27 7.6 10.95 11.45 1897 - 59.00
Depreciation charged for the year 048 1.66 .51 |60 1.90 715
Disposals/Adyustments - - - =119 0.00 -1.19
As at Mst March 2019 10,78 9.02 1146 11.86 20.87 - 496
Depreciation charged for the year 543 .69 1.41 4,30 1.80 15.07 2850
Misposals’ Adjustments -10.84 0.00 0.0 .54 0.00 - <113
As st Mst March 2020 50 2.7 13.87 15.62 11.77 15.07 B1.34
Met bookl value
As ai Xt March 2020 —iilil L1l 439 .64 L5 5897 119.08
As at 33t March 2019 093 Li 535 10.02 395 2163

L1 Depeciation on Property, Plant and Equipment included in Note -24 Depreciation and amortization expense”,

1.2 Building mecludes the amount of right of use assets of building taken on operating leases recognizes as per the requirement of the Ind AS-1 T for detail refer

Nole 29
4 Diher Intangible nssets (T in Lakhs)
[Particulars _Software Jotal

Cost or deemed cost

As at 15t April 2008 119 119

Addition during the vear

Adpustmen

As it Mst March 2019 L1%

Addition duning the voar oo

Adjusiment

Ax at Mt March 2020 L39 1,329
Amartisation snd Imgelrment

As at Ist April 2018 093 0.93
Amortisation for the year 016 0.16
Impainnent

Disposale/Adjusiments

As at 3t March 2019 1.0% 1.08
Amormization for the year 0.05 005
Impairment

Disposals' Adiustments

As at st March 2020 1.14 1.14
Net book Value

As at 31st March 2020 015 015
As at Yt March 2019 0,10 .10

4.1 Amarhisation on Inmangible Assets incloded in Note-24 Depreciation and amartization cxpense”
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ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED Mat March 2030

Ietangihls sxsets wsder development (Lin Lakhy)
A wi Lt April An wi Nt Mareh {Elapetenn bn 3/ A it Al M
Purthculars w18 Addliens (THlapainds) 019 Additioms . March 2020
Revemur ihariag right aader developmest
A Direct praject supeadiure
Civil werk
e Chomary progt G pond (2% ] AR < 10495 - . 206 50
Fair vahe sdfuciment of land [Nots 5,11 10,493 T8 1,160 64 . 1155 4] 133143 . ALY
rihdlc-ﬂi 17,3358 62 1. = ITAIT %4 L T - ARG LE
I3etal deiags egg. ICIVELY ELE T - TS5 P ] = T Ha
[ coremaition 11,090, 94 aymal - 13438 KT JA55A2 - T AN
|Permanem way 61.12 o0 E AT IN140 - b 57
| St & Weaibding: 1805 R - LR L3 - LaTa 0d
Site (wcililes - . s ;
Drrectuon & gemeral changes (Mose 5.2) aNn 1.652.52 - 4543 5% 1,774.27 L5 ] &8 05
Dipast=entsl charges 2800041 1051 64 = .07 L2 h08 40T
Crvil weorks - [EREH] - 14492 T4.80 . Pl
PVIC {Price varance) - 1,508.46 - 250846 1824902 1. h221.7%
Mrvethecad shoemic equipment 4881 - 4 : - ELYY]
{Generall clecaniication 1Ta% B 3TN . - 17249
Dioctiem & geacl charges (Nete 5.1) s 5 427 - G378
Diepastmental charga 1334 1136 LRXE] - 5540
Flani & cquapoient-leetneal dept - 121358 127530 LN - L1 40
iixnaling & Triscors - * . *
Tcwilcd dealgn enguneering 11 i = (LRI} 13580 - 1AM, 14
IYrcction & penerad charges (Now 3 1) 0 RR - - Ok 121.28 - 17218
|lcparimental chatges 044 . - 0.55 #9350 . L
Froject Sarvey Expenditure 17 - - LA = . %1 |
Financing Cupt . - . .
leserest of RVNI 133 - - R . - 11.55
Lhiher (namce charpes and bank imierest . FIES:Y . 412 LT E - HEEL A
wial A5.079.00 1368970 - B380E £2 16,545 30 127,54 W, 106,74
Loin: Sake of wender {1.A5) - . {3853 .. = Aas
Lesi! bstercal on moblinaton sdvancn {54343} {&7.41) - (LR (48 79) * AT AL
Lena: Irtepeat om fnedflem deposits (13K 1KY " - {1,382.38) [Rragst] . LTID B
(I 13,992.15 . s 50700 30,171.13 127.5% 06, TH 25
B, Incidentsl Expeaditure Daring Condtructisn LT Nk man = L&Y 2 TI - | AN
{IEDC)
— re—— -
Tetal (A+H) 1.37 1381167 - . 1041884 [FEET] [INITET]
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61

Ry

/"




81 Leasehold Land under the head bntanglbles under developmens represens the dillerence between puyments made during e year for land scquisiion through East Coast Railway smousis so 1641 32/
Lakha {* 138878 Lakha in 3im March 2019) sad recervable from ECoR under SCA mensursd o i vader recagaasd a5 linascial sssets during the year ended 319 March 2020 amounis w | 12,804
Lakhs {'225. 12/~ Lakhst- in 3151 Murch 2019), The tithe of land scquined /o be scquined will bowever confies 1o remain with East Coast Raibway s the company hold the leaschold rights on the Laed
1l e petroced of Concession Agroement Le., 3 years or on to stainment of the Mo Frosent Valas (Y] paybeck equal w equity mrvestment @l 14% whichever is sarker . In cass the NPY payhack is
rrsched esriicr then 30 yran, the concomion sgroement woak stand icrminased sed the progect bne would be reposssuscd by raibway.

The Leaschold Land sogparod by ASRL (Swough ECoR) will resain the property of ASRL 51l e penod of Canceasion A greement und theres fler will novert 1o ECoRt tince, the vakes af laad will ha
wocirvered from ECoR.

8§31 Crnstrection sgroement ha been signed by BVINL on 24t Aprl 10135, Diretion & Geseral (D4G) sod Depanmentl changes have boon charged by RVRL s per e temm of sprecmert.
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6.1

6.2

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 31st March 2020

Financial Assets-Non Current

Loans (¥ in Lakhs)
AR 1;.7_;{*'&1:' ST Amount as at Amount as al
PRYERne fm‘-"&“iﬁs'i% 1%, o L 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
At Amortised cost
(1) Security deposits
Considered good-Unsecured 1.35 116
(ii) Stalfl loans
Considered good-Unsecured 4.06
Total 541 1.16
Others (T in Lakhs)
Particul Amount as at Amount as al
RCIE 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
At Amortised cost
Receivable ﬁ:zm East Coast Railways under SCA (Value of 1 636.70 1.412.00
land) (Refer Note -31)
Total 1,636.70 1,412.00
Deferred tax assets/ (Deferred tax Liabilities) (¥ in Lakhs)
Particul Amount as at Amount as at
A 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Deferred tax liability on
Ind-AS rransition adjustment (178.37) (156.74)
Total (178.37) {356.74)
Movement in deferred iabilities)/assets
(T in Lakhs)
Particulars Ind;:lsmt:;:i:inu Total
Opening balance as at 1st April Z018 (322.27) (529.97)
Charged/{credited) during 2018-19
To Profit & Loss 173,23 173.23
To other comprehensive income - -
Closing balance as at 31st March 2019 {356.74) (356.74)
Charged/(credited) during 2019-20
To Profit & Loss 178.37 178.37
To other comprehensive income = .
Closing balance as at 31st March 2020 (178.37) (178.37)

[ La
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9.1

9.2

Other non-current assets (T in Lakhs)
Particulars AT 2 8% ATIINNE 25 At
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
{a) Capital Advances
{1) Advance towards Project Expenditure
Advance for Land 66.24 5l.24
Mobilization Advance 1,063.45 185.26
Advance for Electrical Work 6,066.70 7.605.02
Advance to ECOR 1,488.74 £75.28
Project Execution Advance 322.94 322.94
Advance to RVNL - 4.314.22
{b) Fair Valuation Adjustment-Financial Assets*
Prepaid rent 0.09 0.14
Staff loans and advances 0.93 -
Other financial assets 1.36 -
{ ¢) Income Tax Refund Receivable 74688 71898
Total 9,757.33 14,093.08

* It represents unamortized portion of the difference between the fair value of financial assets on initial recognition and

expenditure incurred.

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 31st March 2020

Financial Assets - Current

Cash and cash equivalents (T in Lakhs)
Particul <7 r : :;,‘ i Amount as at Amount as at
el R 315t March 2020 31st March 2019
Balances with banks:
— (n current accounts 4,260.62 2.566.37
- 0On flexi Accounts T09.97 964,40
Total 4,970.59 1,530.77
Other Bank Balances (T in Lakhs)
Particul Amount as at Amount as at
i 315t March 2020 31st March 2019
Other Balances with Bank * 678.71 10,155.00
— Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months upto ) )
|2 months
Total 678.71 10,155.00

*Other Balances with Bank includes the amount received in Escrow pecount for loan disbursement.

/y-’ W‘R Pby. Sk
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9.3

9.4

10

11

ks ls s

Loans

(¥ in Lakhs)

———— Amount as at Amount a3 at
ol 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Al Amortised cost
{i) Security deposits
Considered good-Unsecured }.29 1.53
(i) Staff loans
Considered good-Unsecured 2.45 -
Total 3.74 1.53
Others {¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount as at Amount as at
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits - -
Other Receivables 1.27 1.57
Total 1.27 1.57
Current Tax Assets (Net) {2 in Lakhs)
Pirtculivi Amount as at Amount as al
31st March 2020 st March 2019
Current Tax Assets
Advance Tax & TDS 145.63 249.19
Less:- Provision for Income Tax {14330} (241.48)
Total 2.33 7.91
Other current assets (T in Lakhs)
D LWL Amount as at Amount as at
P culars g 11 P |5 O - 1 I
ar B bt r 3fst March 2020 31st March 2019
{a) Advances other than Capital Advances
Stall Imprest 0.84 0.19
(b)) Dthers
Prepaid Expenses 0.40 0.52
GST Input eredit 5.957.23 2.981.29
Gist on advance receipt 7.07 -
GST cash ledger 1.30 003
Total 5,966.84 2,982.03
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ANGUL SUKINDA RATLWAY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 315t March 2020

12 Equity Share Capital (¥ In Lakhs}
i TS ~Amount as st Amount as at

e : 315t March 2020 31st March 2019
Autherised share capltal
30,00,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10 cach 80,000.00 20,000.00
{3051 March 2019: 60.00,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10 ezch)

B, DA, D HO,004.00
Issued Equity Share Capita
&0,00,00,.000 Equity Shares of * 10 cach &0,000.00 0, (W0
13051 March 2009 60,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ~ 10 each)

Gl (000 fal1 AH0, TR

Subseribed and [ull Id equity shares
BOEO0.00.000 Equity Shares of ' 10 each il D0 0 H0,000 00
{3151 March 2019: 60,00,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10 each)

60,000.00 0,000 00

Total 60,000,00 60,000

fa) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital (Tin Lakhs)
¥ Sk e FEECL ) -
Particulars | e :‘"f?f‘*ﬁ.& ; : e Amount
" U i -
Fu Id equity shares

Balance as at 1t April, 2018 6,000.00 60,000.00
Add: Shares Issued during the year

Add: Parthy pad converted to fully paid
Less: Shures bought back during the penod
Halance as ot Aat March 2019 6,00:00.00 ), CHMD. (W
Add, Shares |saued dunng the year - =
Add: Panly paid canvorted to fully paid - -
Less: Shares bough! back duning the peried
Balanee as a1 315t March, 2020 6,000.00 0.000,00

i) Equity Shares Forfeited
B.40,00.000 partly Equity Shares of face value Rs 10 each, alloned to Bhushan Sieel Lintited on 18th May. 20012 having paid up value
of * |19 per share, were forfeited by the Company during the financial year 2012-13, in the Board meeting Da. 20th March, 2013, due
1o nan payment of * 1540 Crore against 3rd and 4th cash call of * 7.00 Crore & ° §.40 Crore, respectively,
These shares were reissued during the (inancial year 2013-14 at face value, entire amount forfeited from Bhushan S1eel Limited was
ransferred to capital reserve,

R



[14]

(d)

te)

Terms & Right artached to equity shares

The company has only one cluss of equaty shares having par value of

sharehelders in the ensuing annusl general meeting

|4¥= per share. Each holder of equity shares s entitled 1o one
vote per share and also 1o dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the board of directurs is subject o the spproval of the

In the event af liquidation of the Company, the holders of cquity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company
afier distributing all prefereninl amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

sharchokders

Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company andfor their subsldiaries/assoclates
The company does not have any holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidianes/associstes

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

As at 315t March 2019
Name of the sharcholder No. of Shares
ume of the share held %% of Holding
(In Lakhs.}
1 290.00 31.50%
| Rail Vikas Migam Lemited [18,90,00,000, shases are Fully
|pasd up (e * 10.00/- per share]
2 Jindal Sseel and Power Limited [6000000, Sharcs Fully pad 600.00 10,00% K000 1010
up @ 1LO0- per shans |
1 Government of Odisha | 1 2780000 share fully pasd & 100 1.274.00 21.30% 1.274.00 20.30%
per share |
4. (hisha Mining Corporsuion Limited (6,30,00,000 shores are 630,00 10.50% 630,00 10.50%
Fully paid up (2~ 10/= per share)
5. Omisa Industnal Infrastructure Development Corporation 4200 0.70% 42.00 0.70%
(42,00,000 shares are Fully paid up (& * 10/- per share)
1,560.00 260005 1.560.00 26.00%
6. Container Corporation of Indiz Limited
{15.60,00,000 shares are Fully paid up @ ° 10/~ per share)
Tatal 6.,000.00 1000 % 6, 000, 00 10000 %%

Aggregate no, of equity shares issued as fully paid by way of boous, other than cash & shares bought back during the period of

five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

As st 3nt A st Jn Asal st As at 3st March As al st
SRNESE March 2020 March 2019 March 2018 2017 March 2016
MNojnlakhs  Noinlakhs Mo in Iakhs Mo in lakhs Mo in lakhy
Equuy Shares 1ssued Tor consideration ether
than cush - - -
Equity Shares issued as fully pard up bonus
shares . - - *
Equity Shares bought back - - - +

67
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13.1

13.2

13.3

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 31st March 2020

Other Equity (T in Lakhs)
Amount as at Amount as at
Particulars 315t March 2020 31st March 2019
Retained Eamnings 7,208.94 7,181.44
Capital Reserve 1,000.00 1,000.00
Share application money pending allotment 4,260.00 -
Total 12,468.94 8,181.44
Retained Earnings {Z in Lakhs)
Particul T Amount as at Amount as at
it A 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Opening Balance 7,181.44 6.956.84
Add: Net Profit/(Loss) for the period 27.50 224.60
Balance at the end of the year 7,208.94 7,181.44
Capital Reserve (T in Lakhs)
Particul Amount as at Amount as at
AR 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Opening Balance 1,000.00 1,000.00
Add: Addition during the period - -
Balance at the end of the year 1,000.00 1,000.00
Share application money pending allotment (¥ in Lakhs)
Particul ' e El Amount as at Amount as at
kst 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Opening Balance s
Received during the year 4.260.00
Issued during the year =
Closing Balance 4,260.00 -

Nature and Purpose of Other Reserves:

(a) Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings represents the undistributed profits of the Company.

(b} Capital Reserve

A capital reserve is a type of account that is reserved for long-term capital investment projects or other large

PRy . Sptome.

and anticipated expenses that will be incurred in the future.
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14.1

14.1.1

14.1.2

14.1.3

14.1.4

14.2

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 31st March 2020

Financial Liabilities-Non-current

Borrowings (T in Lakhs)
ccul Amount as at Amount as at
i 31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Secured- At Amortised Cost

Term Loans
From Banks 44 561.00 28.261.00
Total 44,561.00 IEEIEI 00

Summary of borrowing arrangement

i) A Term Loan of Rs. 1,60,000/- Lakhs has been taken by the company from the Banks against the revised
project cost of Rs. 2,20,000/- Lakhs under the common Loan agreement, out of which Rs. 44,561.00/- Lakhs
has been disbursed by the Bank up to 31st March 2020. .

Terms of security for loan are as follows:
The Secured Obligations shall, to the satisfaction of the Secured Parties, be secured to the extent permitted
under the Concession Agreement by:-

a) a first mortgage and charge on all the Borrower’s immovable properties, both present and future save and
except Project Site;

b) a first charge by way of hypothecation of all the Borrower's tangible moveable assets, including movable
plant and machinery, machinery spares, construction equipment's, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures,
vehicles and all other movable assets, both present and future save and except the project assets;

¢) a first charge on all bank accounts of the Borrower, including but not limited to the Trust and Retention
Account and the Retention Accounts, or any other bank account in substitution thereof established and opened
pursuant to the provisions of the TRA Agreement or any of the Project Documents wherein all revenues,
Drawdowns, Receivables and other funds of the Borrower shall be deposited from time to time and all

Permitted Investments or other securities representing all amounts credited to the TRA Accounts and other
Bank Accounts;

e) a first charge on all intangibles of the Borrower including but not limited to goodwill undertaking and
uncalled capital of the borrower other than project assets as permitted in the concession Agreement, intellectual
property rights, undertakings, present and future;

Terms of Repayment
The Facility have a door-to-door tenure of 13 years including construction period of 3 Year. The Facility shall be
repaid in 40 (forty) structured quarterly instalments starting from 3 1st July 2022.

Interest Terms
The Applicable Interest rate is 1 year MCLR (8.65%)+0.85% (Liquidity Premium) =9.50% p.a. with Annual
resel.

Other financial liabilities (T in Lakhs)
T i —— EAT

e wl ... /Amount as at . Amount as at
_31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Particulars -~ = L0

Lease lghilitgs 3, 79.71 3

Tut:l[,. | 23R '-#._E / 79.71
N @\i\/ PRy, Sp?
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14.2.1
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16

16.1

16.1.1

16.1.2

17

Refer (Note-29)for detail related to the lease liabilities.

Provisions (¥ in Lakhs)
Particul Amount as at Amount as at
rewiars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Provision for employee benefits
Provision For Gratuity 15.23 -
Provision for Leave Encashment 21.36 -
Total __36.59 -
Financial Liabilities - Current
Other financial liabilities (% in Lakhs)
Pieaive Amount as at Amount as at
feutars 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Interest accrued on Borrowings 20.25 29.05
Security deposits 1.91 1.51
Lease liabiilties 17.92 -
Payable to RVNL 617.26 -
Other payables 3,271.35 3,228.85
Total 3.,928.69 3,259.41

Other payable as at 31st March 2020 includes Rs 3191.76/- Lakhs ( Rs 3191.76/- Lakhs as on 31st March 2019)
of amount received from irrigation dept. of Govt of Odisha for deposit work.

Refer -(Note-29)for detail related to the lease liabilities.

Other current liabilities

{T in Lakhs)

piiisias Amount as at Amount as at
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Statutory dues
(a) TDS payable 2.91 0.83
(b) EPF payable 1.38 .25
{c ) GST Payable 7.48 0.11
{d) Professional tax 0.03 0.03
Total 11.80 2.22
Provisions (¥ in Lakhs)
. Amount as at Amount as at
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Provision for employee benefits
i 16.90
22.43 -

&/ 39.33
o)
22
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2.1

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 31si March 2020

Revenue from Operations

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars

Period ended Period ended
3st March 2020 31st March 2019

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Construction Contract Revenue under SCA (refer note-28) 30,308.26 23,821.67
Total 30,308.26 23,821.67
Other Income (T in Lakhs)
Particulars g Period ended Period ended

31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Interest Income

{a) Bank Deposits (Amortised Cost) - 3432
Other hon Operating Income

{a) Unwinding of discount on receivable from East Coast Railways under SCA 112.30 9119
(b} Unwinding of discount on Security Deposit 0n.10 0.08

{c) Profit on sale of assets 270 -

(d) Rental income 133 -

{¢) Interest on stafl advances 0.97 -
Total 119.40 405.59
Other operating cost (T in Lakhs)

e £ oot & x5 gy AN Period ended Period ended
i A i e B e 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Construction Contract Cost under SCA (refer note-28) 30,308.26 23,821.67
Tatal 30,308.26 23,821.67
Emplovee benefits expense {in Lakhs)

Particula Perlod ended Period ended
gty 3lst March 2020 31st March 2019
Salary, Wages and Bonus 21649 143,76
Staff welfare expense 17.55 1665
Contribution to provident and other funds 13,51 1344
247.55 173,85
Less : Amount transferred o CWIP as IEDC (Refer Note 22. [ below) (185.66) (130.39)
Total 61.59 43.46

Employee benefits and other expenses etc. are charged on the project to the extent of directly attributable 10 the project of such
indirect expenditure except the portion of expenses related to the Income from operation as identified by the company.

74>
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5.1

Finance costs

(2 in Lakhs)

e ST

Period ended Period ended

i 315t March 2020 31st March 2019
Interest on TDS - 0.01
Interest on Income Tax B 0.94
Interest cxpense for leasing ammangements 0.88 -
Total 9.88 0,99
Depreciation And Amortization expense (¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars

Period ended Period ended
Alst March 2020 31st March 2019

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (Note-3)

Depreciation of right-of-use assets(refer note 3)

Amortisation of Intangible Assets (Note-4)

Total

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED

13.73 715

15.07 -
0.05 0.16

18,85 7.31

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 31st March 2020

Other expenses

(¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars

Feriod ended Period ended
31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Legal & professional fees
Payment to Auditors:

As Auditor

For tuxation matlers

For company law matters

For other services

For reimbursement of expenses
Traveling expense
Printing and stationary
Power & fucl
Repair and maintenance expenses
Housckeeping and office security expense
Insurance charges
Rent
Mecting & conference
Rates & taxes
Membership and subscription fees
Vehicle hire charges
CSR expenses
Communicalion expenses
Miscellaneous expense

Less . Amount transferred to Intangible under development as IEDC (Refer Note 5
and Note 25.1)

Total

22

40.27 58,68
.80 0.74
6.40 6.49
.19 2.20
1.0l 111
2.55 2.69

17.21 16.36
0.07 0.18
0.05 11.87
3149 2.81
0.10 0.28
1.55 3.05

17.92 14.5%

. 28.00
2.65 245
9.14 441

105.40 159.90

{79.05) {98.93)
Iﬁ_i_.'!-ﬁ 60,98

2{})\/ P log. 95l
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26.1

ANGUL SURKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 315t March 2020

Income Tax Expense

Income tax recognised in profit nmi loss (2 In Lakhs)
Particulars LT 3.;,_ _, o 1.-" gt As at Mst March 2020  As at 31st March 2019
Current income tax:

Current income tax charge 143,30 24 48
Deferred tax:

In respect of the currem year (17R.3T) {173.20)
Total -35.07 63.25

Heconciliation between tax expense and the sccounting profit :

Particulars

Ax at 3st March 2020

As at 318t March 2019

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations
Accounting profit before income fax

At India's statutory income tax rate of 17.47% (31 March
2019: 21.54%)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in
Add: Impact due to change in tax rate

At the effective income tax rate of (31st March 2019:
1331%)

Income tsx expense reported in the statement of profit and
foss {relating 1o continuing operations}

7%"

-7.57 292 45
-1.57 192,85
-1.32 63.11
-13.75 5.14
-35.07 68.25
-35.07 6825
-15.07 68.25
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27.1

7.2

ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 31st March 2020

I:'.arnings per share (EPS)

Particulacs Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March 2020 March 2019
(" per share) {' per share)
Basic EPS
From continuing operation (.00 0.04

From discontinuing operation -

Diluted EPS
From continuing operation 0.00 0.04
From discontinuing operation -

Basic Earning per Share (Tin Lakh

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of basic caming per share:-

Particulars i i e " ﬁ?{‘fﬂ#ﬁ-‘ CERE e b ‘Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
= - ; March 2020 March 2019

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:

Continuing operations 27.50 224.60
Discontinuing operations

Earnings used in calculation of Basic Eamning Per Share 17.50 224.60

: ; . 6000.00 6000.00
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic carnings per share

Diluted Earning per Share (Tin Lakhs

The carnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:-

P T e T e T

Year ended 31st Year ended 31st

Particulars

. % £
TP A March 2020 March 2019
Profit attributable to equity holders of the ¢
Continuing operations 27.50 224.60
Discontinuing operations - -
Earnings used in calculation of diluted Eaming Per Share from continuing operations 27.50 _224.60

I'he weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted eaming per share reconciles to the weighted average number of equity
shares used in calculation of basic caring per share as follows:

Year ended 31st Year ended 31st

ERERAINS March 2020 March 2019
Weighted average number of Equity shares used in calculation of basic earnings per share 6000.00 6O00.00
Effect of dilution: [.16

Share Options &

:E::fhtcd average number of Equ}L,r._s..harcs used in calculation of diluted eamings per G001.16 6000.00

“.I

M&P‘%'%}ﬁ'
2L
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ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENT ENDED 315t March 2020
Disclosures under Ind AS-116

Effective 1st April, 2019 the Company adepied Ind AS-116 "Leases” and applicd the standand to all lease contracts exixting on 15t April, 2019
using the modified restrospective method and has taken the cumulative adjustment 1o retained eamings, on the date of the initial application.
Company has seleted the eption of recording the right of use assets and corresponding lease liability by the present value of the remaining lease
payments as on the date of the initial application and therefore impact on the retained eamings due to adoption of the Ind AS-116 is Wil,

Comparatives for the year ended 31st March, 2009 have not been adjusted and will therefore continue to be reporied under the accounting policics
included s part of our Annual Report for the year ended 31st March 2019

Summary of the pracuical expedients elected on initial application.

Applied the exemption not to recognize nght-of-usc-assets and linbilities for leases with less than 12 months of lesae term on the date of initial
application

Excluded the mitial darect costs from the measurement of the nght of use asset af the date of imitial application
Ind AS-1 16 is applied 10 only those contmets thal were previously classified under Ind AS-17

applied the Single discount rate for the potfolio of leases.

The difference betwesen the lease obligation under the Ind AS-17 and value of the lease liability as on the date of transition is primaorily is on
account of extension and termination option reasonably certain to exercised in measuring the lease liability in accordance to the Ind AS-116 and
discounting of the lease liabilities 10 the present value under the Ind AS-116.

The weighted average incremental borrowings rate applied to lease lisbilities as at 1s1 April, 2019 is 9.50%

Company has taken its office (ground Noor and st Noor) on the [ease for peried of the 5 years. License foes agreed to be paid during the lease
period is 1.01 Lakhs per month plus applicable rate of the GST Licence fees shall be escalated @ 10% after every year, As per the terms of the
leasc agreement , licensee shall have an option to renew the lease by another 5 years and the management is reasonably certain to excrcise that
option of the cxtension of the lease agreement and therefore that extension is also covercd in creating the right of use assets. Licensee shall not have
any right to terminate the agreement during the lease period.

Movement in Right of use assets-Building

(¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 313t March 2020 As at 315t March 2019
Opening Balance as lo the -
beginning of the year :
Additions during the year 10404
Depreciation charge during the year 15.07 -
Closing Balance as on the end of
the vear 3l )

ST P =

2
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{vili} Movement In Lease Liability

(T in Lakhs)
Particalars As at 3ist March 2020 As at 313t March 2019
Opening Balance as (o the
|seginning of the year ) -
Additions during the year 104.04 -
Interest recognised during the vear S9.88 -
Paymcni made during the year/total 16.29
cash outflow for the lcascs =
Closing Balance as on the end of 97.63
the year =
{viv) Lease Liabilities are presented in the Balance sheet are as follows:-
(T in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 315t March 2020 As ut 315t March 2019
Current 17.92 -
Non-Corrent 79.71 =
97.63 o

{x)  As o 3ist March 2020 the Company has nol comminied to any leases which has nol been yet commenced.
(xi} The Company has elected not to recognize a lease liability for short term leases of leases of low value assets. Expenses related 10 this keases are not
included in the measurement of the lease liability, Details of the same are as follows:-

FParticulurs As nt 318t March 2020 |As ot 3151 March 2019
Shart term leases =
Leases of low value of aisets =

{xil) Imterest expenses in relation to leasing activities refer Note <23

(xiii) Expenses related to the variable lease payments are Nil.

{uiv) Incomse from subleasing of the right of use assets is given under Note--20,

(xv) Gain'boss from sale and leaseback transactions is not applicable to the Company,

/4 R s
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ANCUL SUKINDA RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF TIE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ENDED }wi March 2020

3V Heluied Parly Disclosures
310 Retsied Pamies

ls.0e, Mome T

T R e TR T L [Nty ol Relatienshly 1

T Rail Vikss Nigam Limited (RVML) Erterprise excrcisimg sgnificant inflaence
Jiedal S0l and Power Limited (JSPL) (Othara
Ciovernment of Didscha Erterprise ing 1agnifi n
Odishe Minmg Corporation Limired CHhers
Chrigsa Industnal Infrastrochere Development Comporstian Othary

2
1
i
L]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ANGUL SUKINDA RAILWAY LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ANGUL SUKINDA
RAILWAY LIMITED (the “Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on that date, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the
“standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (*Ind AS™) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020,
the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (“SA"s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
CICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
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Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our Auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating cffectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability 10 continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0,

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
slalements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements,
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures. and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current

)
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period and are thercfore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

¢} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s disqualified as
on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A", Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its standalone financial statements.

ii.  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
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including derivative contracts:

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Report on Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 of
Angul Sukinda Railway Limited for the Financial Year 2019-20

Auditor Comment

‘ No Directions
Whether the company has system in place to | Yes, the company has a system of
process all the accounting transactions through IT | process all the accounting transactions
‘ 1 system? If yes, the implications of processing of | through IT system: TALLY Accounting
accounting transactions outside IT system on the | Software Package. As there is no
integrity of the accounts along with the financial | transaction during the year which was
: | implications, if any, may be stated. ) processed outside of TALLY. |
| Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver /write off of
debts/loans/interest etc., made by a lender to the
| 2 company due to the company's inability to repay No Such Cases
| the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be
stated.
| Whether funds received/receivable for specific
3 schemes from centrall state agencies were No Such Cases

- properly accounted for/ utilized as per its term and
| conditions? List the cases of deviation. ! _J

For Batra Swain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

- FRN 322050E

CA Aditya WNarayan Mahapatra

Partner
M. No. 066784
UDIN = 20066784AAAACS4909

Date — 24/07/2020
Place — Bhubaneswar
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Angul Sukinda Railway Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ANGUL SUKINDA
RAILWAY LIMITED (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
[43(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Jjudgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting ik natasadd PNecociikaiits

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) Provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 4s necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For Batra Swain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 322050E

CA Aditya Narayan Mahapa
Partner '
M.No. 066784 s Ao
UDIN - 20066784AAAACS4909 . el

Date — 24/07/2020
Place - Bhubaneswar
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Infosys Limited of even date)

i. In respect of the Companys fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
qQuantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a
phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets
were physically verified by the management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined
by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale
deed provided to us, we report that, the company does not have any immovable
properties of land and buildings which are freehold. In respect of immovable
properties of land and building that have been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed
assets in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name
of the Company.

ii. The Company is now in project construction stage and does not have any physical
inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (ii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
in respect of which:

(2) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima
facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest have been
regular as per stipulations,

(c) There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in

respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities,
as applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any
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unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2020 and therefore, m@mﬁgwm%
(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out
by the Company. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

vii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities,

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs
Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viii. - The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial
institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders. Hence reporting
under clause 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the
purpose for which they are raised and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

x.  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act.

xii.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence
reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Compa -
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xv. _In our opinion and according to the information and ﬂpla%mhﬁn@mﬂ

the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash fransactions With 15—
Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi.  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934,

For Batra Swain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 322050FE

CA Aditya Narayan Mahapa
Partner

M.No. 066784

UDIN - 20066784 AAAACS4909

Date - 24/07/2020
Place - Bhubaneswar
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Y @ Y OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF
s A AUDIT
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Dedicated to Truth in Public Interest

&: Co-ord/2-1/Supp.Audit/ASRL/2018-19/2 411 fearen: )2.10.2020

1o,

Managing Director,
Angul-Sukinda Railway Ltd.

Plot No. 7622/4706, Press Chhaka,
Gajapati Nagar,

Bhubaneswar- 751 005

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Angul - Sukinda
Railway Limited for the year ended 31st March 2020.

Sir,

I am to send herewith ‘Nil’ Comments certificate of Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the annual accounts of Angul-
Sukinda Railway Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 for information and further necessary

action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Yours sincerely,

Encl: As above %\Q
A0

N

(B. Basantia)
Principal Director of Audit
East Coast Railway
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Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the FINANCIAL STATEMENTS of Angul - Sukinda Railway
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020.

The preparation of financial statements of Angul-Sukinda Railway Limited for the year
ended 31% March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory
Auditor/Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5)
or 139(7) of the Act is/ are responsible for expressing opinion in these financial statements under
Section 143 of the Act based on the independent audit in accordance with standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 24.07.2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143(6)(a) of the act of the financial statements of Angul-
Sukinda Railway Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and selective examination of some accounting records. In addition, I would
like to highlight the significant matters under section 143(6) of the Act which have come to my
attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of financial

statement and related audit report.

A. Comment on Probability - Nil
B. Comment on Financial Position - Nil
C. Comment on Cash Flow - Nil
D. Comment on Disclosure - Nil
E. Comment on Auditor’s Report - Nil

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
Place: Bhubaneswar

Date:  .10.2020 QﬁQ
A

(Bibhudutta Basantia)
Principal Director of Audit
East Coast Railway
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